Haringey Council

Special Corporate Committee

THURSDAY, 21ST JULY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Meehan(Chair) Watson, Griffith, McNamara, Amin, Khan(Vice Chair) Gorrie,
Whyte, Jenks, Williams.

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late report in relation to the item shown
on the agenda. Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B
paragraph 17 — this being a special meeting of the Corporate Committee no other
business shall be considered.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



4, DEPUTATIONS/PETITION/ QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’'s Constitution.

5. SHARED SERVICES PREFERRED PARTNERSHIP WITH LONDON BOROUGH OF
WALTHAM FOREST - UPDATE REPORT (PAGES 1 - 26)

To update the Committee on the development and implementation of the Shared
Services Preferred Partnership with London Borough of Waltham Forest.

6. INTEGRATION OF BENEFITS, LOCAL TAXATION AND CUSTOMER SERVICE
INTEGRATION RESTRUCTURE (PAGES 27 - 36)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources — To provide an overview of the
proposed integration and resultant structure of the Benefits, Local Taxation and
Customer Services.

7. USE OF CONSULTANTS - FOLLOW-UP INTERNAL AUDIT REPORT (PAGES 37 -
44)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources — to update the Committee on the
follow up review of the Use of Consultants Audit, previously reported to Audit
Committee on 19 April 2011.

8. CORPORATE RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND STRATEGY 2011-12 AND
CORPORATE RISK REGISTER JUNE 2011 (PAGES 45 -70)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources — To provide the Committee with an
updated Corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy for review and approval,
and also a copy of the current corporate risk register for review.

9. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT -2011/12 QUARTER 1 (PAGES 71 - 96)

Report of the Director of Corporate Resources — To advise the Committee of the work
undertaken during the first quarter by the Internal Audit Service in completing the
2011/12 annual audit plan and reports issued for outstanding 2010/11 audits, together
with the responsive and housing benefit fraud investigation work, and to provide
details of the work undertaken by Council’s Human Resources business unit in
supporting disciplinary action taken across all departments by respective Council
Officers.

10. SHARED ECONOMIC SERVICE (PAGES 97 - 108)

Report of the Director of Place and Sustainability — to seek approval to establish the
new Shared Economic Development Service for Haringey and Waltham Forest.



David McNulty

Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Ayshe Simsek

Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2929
Email: ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk

13 July 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Age’nd‘a ltem 5

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

_ [NoJ

Corporate Committee On 21" July 2011

P : edSGr'\’/‘iCeSPref.‘erred Partnership with Londic’)n‘Bo}oughfobf Waltham |
Forest - Update Report ‘ S0 i i i

Report Title. Shar

Report of Chief Executive

Signed : @ CA%\

-] Contact Officer : Tim Dauncey lnterim Director of Special Projects

o,

| Wards(s) affected: [All | Some (Specify)] | Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]

1. Purpose of the report (That is, the decision required)
1.1. The purpose of this report is to update Corporate Committee on the development
~and implementation of the Shared Services Preferred Partnership with the London

Borough of Waltham Forest. A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) attached
at Appendix A was agreed between the 2 boroughs in December 2010 and
significant work has been undertaken during the last 6 months .

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. [click here to type] R

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Stratégies: ‘

3.1. The shared services partnership between London Bor,oughs' of Waltham Forest
(LBWF)and Haringey (LBH) provides anothertool to help us deliver customer




. Page 2

focused, cost effective services that are responsive to people’s needs , producing
lnoreased satisfaction reflected in a high performing organisation that dellvers
value for money.

. Recommendations

4.1, .Corporate Commlttee are. asked to consider the report and note the progress to
date i |n the development and lmplementatlon of the shared service partnershlp

. 'Reason for recommendatlon(s) ‘

. 5.1.The report provides a detailed report on the progress of the Shared Servnce
‘preferred partnership with Waltham Forest since the signing of the MOU to
provnde lnformatlon for members of the Corporate Commlttee

. | Other options considered
6.1.None

; Summa‘ry
71 Background

711 The MOU sets out the principles and framework for agreelng ‘and .
lmplementlng shared services where it makes business sense. Through
‘sharing, both boroughs aim to improve the service offer to residents, create
service resilience, achieve better value for money, make cost savings and
improve career prospects for staff. \

7.1.2 To underpin the commitment to improving services for residents .and
- delivering value for money, the Boroughs have agreed to share the
following values when developlng and delivering shared services:

» Innovation: seeking innovative and lmaglnatlve solutlons to lmprove
service delivery and create resilience.

» Challenge bemg open to challenge from each other— as well as by
regional and national bodies.

e Best practice: utilising best, and “next/future practlce approaches to
procurement.

» Best fit: adopting a “best fit” approach to seekmg solutions.

» Partnership: developing positive and effective partnership working across
the partner bodies.

e Accountability: achieved through delivery of agreed outoomes within a
sound governance framework.

o Transparency making open and clear decisions and demonstratmg the

'

Report Template: Formal Bodies .2



Page3

improvements and savings made from shared services to residents and
scrutiny bodies within each Council.

» Information sharing: sharing information and seeking to keep each other
informed whilst respecting legal obligations of confldentlahty and data
protection. ‘

7.1.3 Joint meetings of the Leaders of. eachw Council, Chief Executives,
programme offices, senior management teams, wider management teams
and project groups have taken piace since the MOU was signed. These
have established each borough's starting point, identified the challenges
and potential ways of progressmg shared arrangements. :

7.1.4 Shared services has been identlfed as the key to making further and more
substantial savings in the future. Shared services is also a way of delivering
other savings commitments by securing a better service than either
authority could maintain .individually following the level of reductions both
‘couno|ls are maklng over the next 2 years.

7.2Shared Service: Criteria

7.2.1 As well as sharmg a common set of values both Boroughs have agreed a

' set of criteria that each service is assessed against as part of the process to
evaluate potential opportunltles These criteria help to determine whether a
shared service is suitable and the criteria used are as follows:

Strategic Fit -

Political alignment

IT Compatibility
Business Processes
Staffing Arrangements
Service Standards
Cost Sharing/VFM
‘Risk

Organisational Issues
Delivery Timescales
Ease of Implementation

6 © © o ® @ 9 6 & 0 @

7.3 Opportunities identified for Sharing

7.3.1 The original MOU identified a number of possible opportunities for sharing

’ services and these are listed below. In addition new opportunities have

been identified and included in the programme. These have been assessed

against the criteria above and progress on each of these opportunities is
detailed in Appendix B (attached).

s Economic Development

o Human Resources Shared Service Centre
e OD& Learning

Report Template: Formal Bodies 3




Page 4

o Audit and Insurance Services
e Contact Centre »
 Planning and Building Control baek office
» Building Cleaning
e Regulatory Services (including Trading Stahdards)
¢ One SAP solution
- o Policy and Performance
. Communieations
s Electoral Services
. Sc‘h‘ool Meals

e Legal Services

7.4 Other Shared Services Activities

7.4.1 Both Haringey and Waltham Forest are members of the North London
Strategic Alliance (NLSA) who have developed a program for collaborative
working between all the boroughs (including Barnet, Camden, Enfield,

~ Hackney and Islmgton ) . The work of this group has focused primarily on a
joint procurement programme for a number of key services including
construction, passenger transport, fostering and adoption etc.

7.5 Enabling Activities

7.5.1 Although the focus of work has rightly been to identify and evaluate
opportunities for sharing services, it was clear both councils needed to
enable the process of sharing services to proceed in a consistent and
structured framework. This requires a ‘joined up’ approach to be taken on a
number of important activities and work is underway to implement a
framework including the following activities :

s ConSIStent messages to staff and stakeholders.

e Requirements for co location, accommodation reviewed jointly by facilities
management. '

¢ Both Finance services agreeing a benefits Sharing realfsation framework.

» Sharing of staff, employment issues, contracts, job descriptions, possrble
TOPE arrangements and general HR advice and support.

s Creating Service Level Agreements (SLA) for potential shared services,
and developing the contractual agreements for managing the individual
partnerships for sharing costs, specifications, length of contractual
arrangements and ability to terminate arrangements if required.

Report Template: Formal Bodies , 4




Page 5

e Joint programme
management.

7.6 Capital Ambition Funding

7.6.1 The Preferred Partnershtp achieved external endorsement in April 2011
; through a successful bid for Capital Ambition funding. The programme was
awarded £350k in 2011/12 and, subject to satrsfactory progress, an
additional £400k in 2012/13. This is a substantial award and should provide

the necessary resources to move the programme on at pace

- 7.7 Corporate Committee Specific Issues

7 71 A series. of employment |ssues are bemg addressed and these mclude:

e 3 ¢ o

7.7.2 Work is being undertaken Wlth each of these areas. A small team of staff

Estabhshrng a protocol for I\/Iember appomtments & ofﬁcer

“appointments.

- Reviewing the two. respectlve recrwtment processes

- Aligning change. process SO reorganlsahons across boroughs are
~ comparable. : ~

Managing ring fences.
Determining methods and levels of assessment (as JD's may be

- different).

Cross borough redeployment

Managlng Cross borough consultatlons and comments ansmg from

these.
Standard approach to job roles, gradmg, competencnes
Management spans of control/structures.

Finalising a standard agreement for secondments

Developing and’ agreemg an employer agreement coverlng

- Liability

- Handling feedback
- Appraisal process
- Formal procedures

- Ending employment on one or both partners

- Employment terms & conditions

from  both boroughs has been formed to provide the employment protocol,
including the issues listed above. In the longer term the boroughs may wish to

consider the establishment of a dedicated vehicle to facilitate the employment of

staff and provision of servrces

8.

Chief Financia! Officer Comments

8.1 The scale of continuing the financial challenge facing the Council in light of the

-Report Template: Formal Bodies

2010 Spending Review and the associated local government financial settlement is

i

team to ensure consistent approach to ‘programme




Page 6

“very s:gmﬁcant It is vital; therefore, that the Council identifies sufficient savings in

future years to ensure core services can continue to be delivered.

8.2 The proposed partnership arrangement with Waltham Forest Council will deliver
a meaningful contribution to our savings target in the medium term. Where
appropriate savings arising from the projects identified in this report are being
captured in the Medium Term Financial Strategy.

Head of Legal Services Comments

9.
9.1. There are numerous statutory powers Wthh allow local authorities to engage in
~ shared services and make arrangements to facilitate shared services. These
- include the well being powers contained in section 2 of the Local Government Act
2000, powers to arrange for other local authorities to carry out functions contained
in the Local Government Acts 1972 and 2000 and the power to supply goods and
- setvices to other public bodies (including other local authorities) contained in the
Local Authority (Goods & Serv:ces) Act 1970. Specn‘lc |egal advice will need to be
obtained in respect of 1nd1v1dual proposals ,
10; Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments
10.1. Any services identified for-a shared service lmplementatuon would need to be
subject to an Equalltles Impact Analysis :
11. Use of appendices /Tables and photOgrabhs,
11.1. Appendix 1 Memorandum of Understanding
11.2. Appendix 2 Shared Services Progress Report
12.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

12.1. Report to cabinet 21/1 2/2010 — Agréement of Memorandum, of ‘
Understanding between the London Borough of Waltham Forest and Haringey to
set up a shared services strategy ‘

Report Template: Formal Bodies

D




Page 7

Appendix 1
Memorandum of Understanding

LONDON BOROUGHS OF HARINGEY AND WALTHAM FOREST
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING: SHARED SERVICES

1 SCOPE AND STATUS

1.1 Th|s memorandum of understanding (MOU) is between the London Boroughs of
Waltham Forest and Harmgey (the Boroughs) settlng out

1.1.1 A shared commltment to be each others preferred partner for all shared
~ servrces opportunltles

7 1.1 .2 The prlncrples and objectives in sharing services;
1.1.3 The framework and governance for developing proposaIS' and -

1.1.4 Initial agreement on the first service areas to be conS|dered for a joint
serwce _

1.2 The MOU further sets out the current understanding of the Boroughs’ roles and
, responS|b|l|t|es and the relatlonshlp of thls agreement to other shared service
opportunities. : :

1.3 This document is not mtended by elther party to be legally binding in any way nor
- does it represent a complete summary of the Boroughs arms and proposals. '

2 BACKGROUND

2.1 The Boroughs are nelghbounng unltary local authorities in North East London
with identical statutory dutles and powers wrthln thelr respeotlve geographlcal
‘areas.

2.2 The Boroughs have both explored and continue to explore shared service
opportunities with a range of partner authorities and bodies, including but not
limited to East London Solutions and the North London Strategic Alliance. Ina
number of service areas, both Boroughs are already working successfully with
other partners and, subject to this agreement will continue to do so.

2.3 The Boroughs, however, both recognlse they wrll be required to make substantial
budget savings in the foreseeable future but also share a common priority of
improving and focussing services on the needs of residents.

2.4 To this end, the Boroughs agree that joint and shared services are the practical
means to create resilient and improved services for residents within the joint area
whilst delivering financial savrngs

Report Template: Formal Bodies o » 7



Page 8“

3 AIMS AND PRINCIPLES OF JOINT WORKING
3.1 Overall vision
3.1 ,1‘ The :'Boroug‘;hs core aims are to share ser\)ioes to deliver:'

3.1.1.1 Improved and resilient services in both areas focussed on and
‘responding to the needs of residents and ‘

3 1.1.2  Value for money and flnancral savrngs

3.1 2 The Boroughs approach to all shared service opportunmes will be pragma’uc
' and flexible in meeting these aims. There will be no preferred delivery vehrcle for
]ornt workmg : - ~

3. 2 Prmcrples ofjomt workmg |

321 The Boroughs will be each other’s preferred partner for all shared services
: opportunities. Where a service or function is assessed by either borough as
appropriate for a shared service, that borouqh will seek first aqreement with the
other borough under the terms of thls MOU

3.2.2 If either Borough is not ready or able to share services or has an existing
partner each Borough is able to seek other partners

- 323 Where one of the Boroughs seeks other partners for shared services
opportunities, any arrangement or agreement reached should allow for the other
Borough to Jom that arrangement at a future date.

3.2.4 For services and functions where there are no current proposals for shared -

- services, the Boroughs will pro-actively work towards aligning those services
‘ ‘(e g. structures, scope, procurement cycles, business processes, IT) to make
. future sharing opportunities viable and to enable “soft” sharing of skrlls
~ knowledge and resources. :

3.3 Values

3.3.1 To Underpin the commitment to improving services for residents and delivering
value for money, the Boroughs wiil share the following values when developing
and delrvenng shared services: :

s Innovation: seeking innovative and imaginative solutions to improve service
delivery and create resilience

e Challenge: being open to challenge from each other — as well as by regional
and national bodies

Report Template: Formal Bodies 8

1



Page 9

» Best practice: utilising best, and “next/future practice” approaches to
procurement ' :

» Best fit: adopting a “best fit” approach to seeking solutions

. Partnership: developing positive and effective partnership working across
the partner bodies ‘ '

° Accountab'ilit'y: achieved ‘through delivery of agreed outcomes within a
sound governance framework :

e Transparency: making open and clear decisions and demonstrating the
improvements and savings made from shared services to residents and
scrutiny bodies within each Council ‘

e Information sharing: sharing information and seeki_hg to keep each other
informed whilst respecting legal obligations of confidentiality and data
protection. " - . I

3.3.2 These vahjes apply equally after a shared service agreement is implemented to
ensure that there is continuous improvement of services and value for money.

4  FRAMEWORK FOR JOINT WORKING

4.1 The Boroughs will devélop a framework to pfogress each shared service
opportunity with the intention of creating a model agreement for sharing services
to allow for the quick implementation of identified shared services opportunities.

4.2 The initial shared service opportunities are set out in Schedule 1 and they will be
tested against the Compatibility Analysis. :

4.3 Services passing that gateway will be progressed in accordance with the
Implementation and Engagement process at Schedule 2. :

4.4 For all services not currently subject to shared services projects, will aim to align
all aspects of service provision to facilitate future joint working in accordance with
3.2.4.

5 GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS / LEGAL POWERS
5.1 The initial corporate governance structure is set out at Schedule 3.

5.2 For the avoidance of doubt, it is not proposed at this stage that any of the bodies
set out in Schedule 4 (the Governance Bodies) have any delegated powers on
behalf of either or both of the Boroughs nor do they constitute any form of
committee of the executive of either borough or a committee or sub-committee of
either borough under the Local Government Act 1972. Consequently, the legal
framework relating to executive arrangements and/or committee meetings
including but not limited to access to information and political balance do not
apply to these meetings.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 9



5.3

5.4

5.5

Page 10

Governance Bodies’ meetings will be subject to the provisions of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000, Environmental Information Regulations 2005 and any other
applicable lnformatlon Iegrslatron or regulatlons

Requests for information and management of responses will be dealt with under a
Protocol to be agreed in accordance with Schedule 4.

The boroughs shall be mindful of the need notto prematurely disclose documents
or decisions relating to meetings of the Governance Bodies’ ahead of formal

~decision or ahead of any agreement by the relevant body to circulate the

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.8.1

5.8.2

information more Wideiy

The Boroughs have a range of powers to. enter into Jomt arrangements for the

delivery of services including but not limited to sections 2, 19 and 20 of the Local
Government Act 2000 (and regulations made there under), sections 101 and 111
of the Local Government Act 1972 as well as specific powers in relation to joint
provision of. specrﬂc service areas. Both authorities are also subject to a duty to
achieve best value in the drsoharge of their functrons under section 3 of the Local
Government Act 1999.

It is worth noting also that the current Government will propose a “general power
of competence” in the Localism Bill to be published in November 2010, which
subject to its passage, commencement and any statutory restnctlons on the
power is likely to support shared service arrangements

The Boroughs‘agree that:

All decisions will be made in accordance with their existing Constitutional
‘requirements, executive arrangements and schemes of delegation and will be
subject to their scrutiny arrangements.

Each shared service will:
5.8.2.1 Be subject to a legal agreement between the Boroughs;

5.8.2.2 Have the necessary legal powers to discharge the functions delegated
o it; .

5.8.2.3 Be provided through an appropriate delivery vehlcle determined on a
case by case basis;

5.8.2.4 Ha_ve proportlonate governance arrangements to ensure the proper
discharge of those services;

5.8.2.5 Be subjeot to SCrutiny arrangements in each borodgh;

5.8.2.6 Ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations;

Report Template: Formal Bodies 10



Page 11

5.8.2.7 Where necessary, data sharing agreements will be agreed and-
implemented; and

5.8.2.8 Clear-financial agreements will be made on apportionment of costs and
benefits on a case by case basis.

6 PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT

6.1 An appropriate performance management framework will be put in place and

8.2

8.3

approved by the governance structure to cover:

6.1.1 The partnership itself;

6.1.2 Projects delivering shared service conﬁgurationS' and

6.1 3 Subsequent operatlonal performance of estabhshed shared services.
FUNDING

The Boroughs agree:

7.1.1 The costs of the Governance arrangements moludlng the Board and the
Joint Programme Team will be shared equally by the Boroughs;

7.1.2 The costs of programme actlvmes from compatibility analysis to design of
a shared servrce solution for eaoh service in scope shall also be equally
shared and :

7.1.3 The apportionment of costs to each Borough of lmplementlng and
: operating the agreed shared service solution for each service shall be
separately agreed informed by the specific business case and
incorporated into the Iegal agreement for that solution in accordance with
5.11.8. ,

COMMENCEMENT, DURATION AND TERMINATION

The MOU will commence from the date it is signed by the Chief Executives and
Leaders and following the appropriate authorisations of its terms by the
Boroughs’ executives. Formal agreement is not, however, a barrier to
developing existing shared service opportunities.

The duration of the MOU may be extended by mutual agreement of the
Boroughs.

Subject to the provisions in 8.4, the MOU will terminate on the date of the local
elections in 2014.

8.3.1 The MOU may be terminated at an earlier date by either party giving
written notice to the other.

Report Template: Formal Bodies 11

+



8.4

10
101

4

Page 12

It is agreed that a decision to extend or terminate or agree to terminate the MOU
under this clause is a key decision under the executive arrangements of each

“authority.

REVIEW AND VARIATION

The Boroughs reooghise that their preferred partnering agreement wrll be a
dynamic and iterative process as the programme of shared services progresses.
This MOU must reflect this and require regular review including: ’

9.1.1 Quarterly review by the Senior Stakeholder Board (or any future top tier
governance body);

9.1.2 Annual review submit’red to the executivés bf‘both authorities; and

9.1.3 Each Borough’s Leader agrees to retain executive power mdrvrdually to
vary the terms of this agreement and may further delegate this power to
the Chief Executrve of their authority.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

In the unlikely event of a dlc.pute which cannot be resolved through the
Governance structure at 5.1, disputes will be resolved by agreement of the Chief
Executives of both Boroughs in consultation with their respectlve executive
leaders. - , , : v

Report Template: Formal Bodies , 12

x



Page 131

Schedule 1;: Wave 1 andk2 services — Compatibility analysis

High level evaluation — RAG ratings

- |Phase 1 Services
Rewvenues and
Benefits

Call Centre

School Meals ”
Transactional Back |
Office

~ [¥ PCN (Parking)
Processing

* Transactional HR

* Finance processing
Legal Senices

0D and Leaming
Engineering Design
Audit :

Phase 2 Services
Adult Education

- {Development Control
Regeneration
Regulatory Senices
CCTV ;
Facility Management
Property Senices
Youth Offending
Team

Diversity and
Equalities
Communicatioris
Performance

Policy

.

Sohedule 2:

Report Template: Formal Bodies



Plan approach
Agree strategic
objectives
Decision on
Govemnance
Structure/
Delivery models
to consider
Gather internal
data

Input from key
stakeholders
ldentify options
High-level benefit
assessment
Final report and
stakeholder
review

Workshop with
fMembers to
assess appetite
and develop
principles
Engagement with
Directors and
Senior Managers
to develop

ownership and set '

objectives

- Communicate with
staff to share
vision and
objectives
Engagement with
senvice Users
where appropriate
Engagement with
Trade Unions

Pressrelease to

announce
intention to share
senvices

Communication

Page 14

Scope and
requirements of
shared service
Change
management
strategy
Baseline ‘as is’
analysis and
comparison
High-level
operating model
High level
implementation
plan

Detailed Business
Case
Agreement by
Cabinet at both
Councils

Options workshop

with EDs, Heads of
Service and :
Porifolio Holders

Consultation with
staff and Trade
Unions

Communication

with staff after
Cabinet approval

on Cabinet
decision

Report Template: Formal Bodies

+ Public Affairs

2.1. Implementation and engagement process

Identify
accommeodation
Design
organisational
structure and
service
management
framework

Design processes
Design training
KPI consideration
Workforce
transition planning
Technical
architecture design
Implementation
plan finalised
Business case
validation

Involve staff in
design process
Progress reports
to Management
Board and
Members

- Inform staff of how

they will be
affected

- Centinuing
- meetings with

Trade Unions

activities

Detailed
implementation
plan

Technology set up
Shared service
centre build where
appropriate
Shared services
organisation build
Training build and
delivery

Design
performance
management
framework
Benefit realisation

Progress reports
to Management
Board and
Members
On-going
communication
with Senior
Managers

On-going
communication
with staff-
On-going
communication

- with service users

where appropriate

*  On-going updates

on progress and
key milestones

14



Page 15

2.2. Draft timetable

For small projects:

3 months 4 - 9 months N
Access the Define overall Create shared ' Build and
potential value strategy and services deploy the
plan design solution
Wave 1 small pro;ects
e School meals
o Transactional HR
e Legal services
e OD and Learning -
e Engineering design
s Audit. ’
For large projects: |
6 months " 6 - 15 months |
(Dec 2010 - Mayv 2011) | (End Nov 2011 - Aug 2012)
rocone e . Define overall Create,ehared Build and
potential value > strategy and - services > deploy the
'~ plan design solution

Wave 1 large projects:
o Revenues & Benefits
s Call Centre '
e Transactional Back-Office including PCN (Parking) and Finance processing.

Timetabling is indicative only for small/large projects and will depend on a number of
variables, for example:

~e Selected operating model
Infrastructure — IT; accommodation etc.
Procurement
Statutory consultation requirements
Cabinet and Scrutiny timetabling

e Resourcing levels.

However, it should be expected that benefits can begin to be extracted upstream of full

. completion of implementation.

@ © o o

4

Report Template: Formal Bodies - ' 15



Page 16

Schedule 3: Governance structure

3.1. Corporate governance for shared services

Senior
Stakeholder
Board
Programme
Board —
Director-level
Stakeholders
Project Project Project Project Project
Board Board Board Board Board
' Senior e Kevin éro_mpton/Martin Esom_(Programme Sponsors) _--_S_trategic Mohnthly
Stakeholder | e Claire Kober/Chris Robbins (Council Leaders) Direction '
Board ¢ Portfolio Holder for Shared Services LBWF) e Ensure all Senior | Chaired by

e Portfolio Holder for Finance and Sustainability (LBH)

Supported by Programme Director

Stakeholders are
on-board and up
to date

Programme
Sponsor (to
rotate

e Issue and risk betwe(?n
X Councils)
resolution
(escalated from
the Programme
Board)
Report Template: Formal Bodies 16



Page 17 7’

From each Council:

Report Template: Formal Bodies

Programme e High level Fortnightly
Board - * Kevin Crompton/Martin Esom (Programme Sponsors) steering - '
Director- * Portfolio Holders for Shared Services committee Chaired by
level » Director representing Corporate Resources (Finance, HR, | e Strategic/ ‘Programme
Stakeholder | IT, Property etc) complex | Sponsor (to
S o legal representative (covering Democratlc Serwces and operational Lc:ett?/\t/:en
Governance) . decisions C ;
- ouncils)
. Communlcatlons representatlve | ®lssue and risk - C
* Directors representmg the services proposed for sharing resolution |
(to be discussed when best to include these Directors) (escalated from
e Capital Ambition representative (on invitation or when - the Projects
requested) Board)
* May need to consider Union representation at an - * Sign-off of
appropriate stage, unless this is covered by regular commumcatrons
Borough meetings with Unions. , ‘s Overall Budget
: - monitoring
; Supported by Programme Director L , .
Projects * Programme Director (joint across both Councils) e Hands on, day to | Will vary
Board * Programme Manager from each Council | day management | throughout
| ® Project Manager for each service project (joint across of the project -
. both Councils or from lead Counc:l) ‘ programme suggest
* Capital Ambition representative in early stages (on weekly -
invitation) ‘ initially.

_ | Adjust
frequency
as needed

Key decisions to be taken by Cabinet.
17




Page 18

SCHEDULE 4

Principles for a Protocol for Handling Information Law Requests

1. The Boroughs will each nominate a head of service to agree a formal protocol for
the receipt and response of requests under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
Environmental Information Regulations, Data Protection Act 1998 and any other
legislative provision or common law (“information law”) giving any person the right
to request information from either or both borough and to receive a response
(“information requests). :

2. The Protocol will only address mformatron requests that relate in whole or part to
“recorded information held by either or both Boroughs in respect of this
Memorandum of Understandlng and prOJects initiated under it.

- 3. The Protocol will ensure compliance with mformatton Iaw but also that requests are
o responded toina oonsnstent and efficient manner avoiding dupllcatlon

4. The Boroughs agree that they will cooperate and consult with each other on
information requests falling within the remit of this Protocol. The Protocol does not,
however, fetter in any way, the separate statutory obligation on each Borough to
respond to information requests :

5 . The Protoool will include provision for:
a. A single point of contact for all information requests to be forwarded to;

b. Forvvardmg of all mformatlon requests to the single pomt of Contaot within two
days of receipt in either borough;

C. 'Agreement on which Borough and/or service in each Borough wrll Iead on
individual requests;

d. A single point of contact for specrahst advice on the request e.g. legal advice
and that such advice will be paid for;

e. The consultation on draft responses to be agreed by both single pomts'of
contact where information requests result in disclosure of information held or
about both authorities;

f. A central record of all information requests and responses to be held by one
of the Boroughs;

g. Internal Review procedures for both authorities:

h. Procedures for handling complaints to the Information Commissioner and
beyond, including legal advice and representation;

Report Template: Formal Bodies | 18



Page 19

i. Consultation with the Boroughs’ communications teams on responses to
requests deemed by either or both of the single points of contact as
sensitive, including the forwarding of draft responses in advance of formal
information responses being sent to applicants; and ‘

J- Provision to ensure data sharing obligations under the Data Protection Act
1998 are met in respect of the sharing of personal information whilst
responding to information requests under this protocol.

6. The Protocol is to be agreed by the Prograiﬁme Board.

Report Template: Formal Bodies

19



ybnoliyy Ayjenb
8oJnIes  Jaybiy
JuaIole alow -

JuswinIosy ‘jonuod jjolked Joj [epow AleAllep paseyS ] WESHS MO «
:SMOJ|0}

se pajuswaejdwy Buiegq mou si Ayunpoddo 80IAI9S paleys sy ”3_>_uo< uonejyuswajduwj

S1I43N39
F19VHSYD

= NON

A3 LVdIDILNY

3

SONIAVS
J19VHSVYD
AVIENILOd

Ajlunyioddgp

ALINNLYHOddO IDIAYIS AIYVYHS 40 Id0DS

ounon KAebupiey

spesu
Jswoisno ‘wnjuswow Ayunuoddo siy) anuan
0] ®Alsuodsal aAIb 0} ainonuis e aAeB NON 8y H "SoUB|Isal UlelUiBW PUB SSI0USIOIYS 80NpoId 0} S8OIAISS | SIDIAISS Paleysg
alow- 000°00L3 | Jiey Jo swos aieys p|nod Asy} moy Buuspisuoo useq pey sybnoloq Yjoq Wolj sisoio HH S92IN0S3aY
Aunuoddg uewny 'z
'Z102 plw Joj pauue|d buteq si ¢
aseyd 'senss buiyels jenusiod uo AsbuleH ul sspiwWwo)) a1el0dio) 0] yoeq Jodas Jsyuny e
e} 0] peau ay) 0} enp ‘| L0z des o1 [N wodj dijs 0} AjeXy| st Z aseyd "Aemlapun si | aseyd
osudisjue [e100S B 0ju} P82IN0SINO 8aIAIeS dibajelis ofulg [T BSBUg <«
"ybnoloq yoes 1o} spes| BuluoisSIWLIOD YIM SSIHIAIDE ’
jJo Buluoissiwwoo ey Bueesiono pesay julol yum 90jAI8S paleys 7 8SBud «
92IAIOS paJeys mc;mmb J10] 958D Ssaulsn(
m/u_ dojerep 0} sybnoioq z ssoioe Bupiom sAleIoqe|jod ulof 18s0[) ] 8seUd <«
o sousijissl :saseyd Buimojjoy
e %_:c:coo U Ul pejuswsldwi Buleq mou st Ayunpoddo eojaies peseys v :ANAIROY uonejuswajdul
o UIpIAOId-
9oINIeS 'sybnoioq yjog ssoioe ejqejieAe saainoses Bujuiewal ay) JO asn
8y} 0] 8njea 000°0013 | 4o)12q oxew ncm douslisel alow ap Aoid 0} Jeyiebo) seoinies ay) ulof 0} 8sole Ajunpoddo
Buippy - B8Uyl pue s)}S0D 8onpal 0} wmc::ﬁ:bm@ e¥epepun o} Buluue|d asem sybnoiog ylog yusuwidojansg

OJWIoU02g |

123royd
31vadn AYVINNNS 133rodd SIDIANIS IYVHS g xipuaddy




4

selpog |eulo :ejejdws | Lodey

O} ysim iyl malpyyim Ajuenbesqns -ebpugpey g7 “(uiol o} papaul buisq HE YIM) 4 g

pue Aununuod Guipea] |
Joj Ayunuoddo pue -obpugpey g7 Ag suonnjog uopuo iseq ybnolyl pedojensp sem 0JAI8S spiepue)g Buipnisu;) |
ay) Buipinoig- 000°00€3 | Bulped| ybnoiog pnw e epiacid D) BILOSUOD pPaieys By 10} 8SBD SSBUISNG SUIjINO Uy soojAlog |
ANunuoddg Aiojeinbey v
"L10c unp Ui psonpoul
aJem pue psaibe useq aney sjusisbueue Juswsebeuew WU, JUIOf “OAOGE BU} 1O MBIA uj
"sa1ous}edwod pue sjoo} ‘Yiomewel; sejos uswiebeuew dojorsq «
sybnoloq - 18QO0 40} sjuswesibe Yiomauwiel) 8injny pue JUsLIND Jo asn oy} Buisiwixepy  «
om} 8y} T9QO SUNPY pue Bujuies
ssoloe AJAnoe -5 ‘JuswdolaAap S|NS ¥ JUsWeBRUBW SPIM-[IOUN0D JUBUSH Jo Buluoissiwwon  «
Juswebeuew : :
abueyo : :SMOI|0}
pajeuipio-0) - se. pajuswajdwi Buiegq mou si Apunuoddo eoiales paieys siy| :ANAROY UoneuawajdiLj
~ S90INIDS ,
N 51qeuresnsun | o ‘2InIny
mvv 9SIMUBY)0 oy} ul sybnoloq z ey} usemieq soinies paieys |iny e 4o} uejd pue Ajs1eIpawiw] 90IAJOS By} 1O .
ma 1840 o) Ajigy- 000°0S13 | Iuswsebeuew sy} aleys 0} josfoid e 0} Buipes| Ayunpoddo ue papinoid %05 A diom 1930 ]

exepspun o} Asbupiel 0} 8|qe|ieA. $99IN0Sal peonpal pue 4A\NgT 18 seloueoen uswabeuep
, Ajiunuoddp

BuiuiesT12Qo ‘¢

s$8ssa00.4d
pesipiepue)]s

"1 10Z des £q eolAles paieys M juiol 10} 8sed ssauisng |eul{ e
"110z des Aq eojnles paieys yH uiof Joy yuudaniq / uoneoyoads albuIS e

"L10Z des
Joj pejebie} uonesIUIWLPE JUBWHINDSY YIM ‘| LOZ unp Ag eAl] 8q 0} |0JIUOD |j0iAeq e

‘A1ojeg
8 yjiesH esAojdwe uo Buresoge|joc 4o} seiunuoddo dofens y WEsNS MOM  «
"uonouny splooal eskojdwe
ncm.co:m.;w_c_EUm lloihed pateys e juswedwi / dojeneq € weans vto\.S <«
"8oIneS AIOSIAPY HH palzys e juswieldw) / dojeas( 12 wealis YoM A ,
o "SOUIIN Y pue uojessiuUpE

paijduwis




o salpog jewlod e1ejdws | Yodey
Aljige ey} ‘b JebBuoj e yum sewwesboid yipne juiol-dojpasp oy ajqissod 8q Aew i ‘psublje alow swooeq
SSSUBAO9YS JEl}S pue wus] wnipaw 0} HOYS 8u} Uj sesealoul sybnoiog oM} 8yl usamiaq Bulieys sy
asealoul ‘ ) o ‘
Im  saAjeniu; upny swelsAg ojewoiny  «
pnely  lofew SeAllBIlIUl pnedd Jajunod Jofely <«

0] yoeoidde
pajeuiplo-00-

‘@oueldnsu) FCGEQDMCN_\/_ ASiH «

- . :PoISPISUOD B [lIM JIPNY UM Sea.e BUIMOjo) SU} pUnose

S8olAIes uoieioge||oo / uoyesBaiul jenuslod soy sepiunpoddo -julod siyl 18 8o1AIes paleys paielboiul
Bunsixe 0} Ajiny @ 1o} 8SEO [enuelsgns e S| aIey) JOYIeYM UIBHSoUN S| 1 meina) Aleuieid & oyy
enjen  Buippe R ANAROY uopeluswoldul
pue  Apenb val g
- Buisiey- | R §92iAI8s Yjog Ui sBuines teyuny syew o} Aujge ayj S92iAISS
“apiaodd pinoo Ayunpoddo siyy pue sjusWysi|ge}se Jipne J1sy) peonpal aAeY sybnolog wog aouUBRINSU]
- ‘ | Ayunyoddg pue jipny ‘g
N ]
N , Jauiled
“W 8imn} e[qissod e se paweu 8 [jim pue 8sjoiexs Juswainoold / Buise) Jexyiew sy yim Ha7
(© Buiioddns aq jjim 4AgT *Buiues|o 82IN0SINC 0] 8sI019X8 JusWaINoold [BWLIO) B BUIDUSWIWOD
o Jo sdoueApe ul Bupss} JediEW BWOS JONPUOD [IM HET LL0Z ANP WOl 90IAISS peteys
obejuenpe pajeiBejul ue Joj eses |elueisqns B.aq o} jeadde jou s20p alay} mainas Aleujwiesd e seyy
oAnedwos : SRR o  AuARoy uoyejuswsjd]
BuiureH - VY/N ‘eale sly) ul saunssald tejiwis Bujoe; osie aie JAGT ‘Bunse] 1ediew BuLeapisuco :
‘ , Agq Buiuesio Buip|ing JO 1S00 By} 9oNpas 0} SBM. sbuines Aouspiys s ,j10Unod 8y} o auQp Buiuesn
o Ajiunpoddg Buipiing "¢
SETRIETGTITE) ‘ ~ . "LL0oz snbny Aues u paaibe buleq premio} Aem pasodold e yum |0z Anp
s|qeuielsns 40 pus Aq pejejdwiod 8q ||im J8A0D PIN0D 8oIAISS paleys & jo 9doos oy JBYM UO UOISIO8p.
pue  sbBbuines : , , , . AjAnoy uoneuswoajdu
1500 Bunnoss - . v ‘
SaoINISS ‘padojerap Buleq mou si ‘(spiepue)s Buipel] sepnjoul mou yoiym) S90IAIBS Alojeinboy
Jo  edusljisal Budeys Joj adoos Jepim e ‘pleyul g7 pue 4pmgT usemiaq UoISSNoSIp Jsye pue aleys

( spsepuerig |



¥ sslpog [ewlod :a1ejdws | podey
"884N0o m:v Ul paiapisuoo mp EEETH
pue .mc_c:m_a _mco_mm&oa vcm wo@mcu pueT ul 1sixe mmEcstoano co;m_ogm__oo [enus104
S8j0UBIDIe
S|qeule}sns ‘ : | 1102 Bny
pue Aq nmao_m>mv mp M siy} Lou_ oseo sseuisnq Jeip B pue ‘josuod Bupling pue juswsbeuew

'sbuines s1s00-

| Juswdojenaqg Joj eoinies paieys juiol e dojpasp. 0} soljunyoddo ejeipswiwl siem 88y}

Psmn 23

‘uoneibajul Js|iny o Aujigissod wus)

Bupnoss- 1ey; . nm@_@m SOOINISS. PBIBYS 40} mm;_cztoano _macmuog Japisuoo- 0} Buiesw meinal Juiof v
SO2IAISS - Auanoy :o;meEmEE_
mc;w_xm 0}
anjea - Buippe ‘ S : , S $8loUBIoIYe U0} saiunpoddo S2oIAIBS
pue - Ayenb 000'G.3 | siefjo Jeyjebo} seoines eseyl Bulbuug -semanoe [osuo) juswdoAs  Buiuued 92140 MoRg
Buisiey- ; oL Bupoddns seoyjo v_omn pue suoouny jouod mc_v::m_ ﬁ@mamw unJ suonesiuebio yiog | jonuon Buiping
: Anunyoddp g Butuuejd g
- SeljiAloE
" ~ Buyoey
\ Jawoisno
um:oE Joj swn ‘110z deg jo Ucm |yl Aq
tmym Buisesjas- | psonpoud aq 0} psuug|d sI sIy] pue Umao_m>mv mc_mn si ‘(01@ sjuswaiNbaI JUBWISBAUI ‘S)S0D
sBuIAES s]S00. J0 JuBWISSOSSE “UONEBPOWIIOIIE ‘SaUNJONASENUl || "9']) SB8Je [BORUD JO Jaquinu e Buien|es
‘Bunnosg - eseo sseuisng-aud y  "pelojdxe aq M soled o€ UM ejgejieae suopdo wiiey sebuoj
S90IAISS 8y} Jo Bunsey Jodiew ‘JuswdojeAsp sy} yim je|jesed uj “uoneledo auole pueis e Buidojersp
Bupsixe = 01 0] M3IA B £_>> cmxmtmuc: Buieq st enueg joeju0) 8jbuIS B Jo UonesIO By} Joj uondo oy
anjeA Buippe AjAnoy uonejuswiajduug
pue - Ayenb
Buisiel - val mL_EE 9y} Ul 80IAISS SIY} ”
uoljeuLIOjSUBN Buueys Lm_u_mcoo 0} _um_Ecmn_ sem a_cstoqao Ue pue seJjueo e ulejuieul sellioyIne ylog anuen |
Buiberonst - a_csto%o JoruCY "4
pnelj Asueus)
BuiApuspi
uo seeale

oiioads zy1q 0}




A

DAasaa

wm_nom_ [euwo4 :ayejdwe | podey -

g .
LI NERIITE) - ]
sjqeulelsns
pue  sbBuines
}s00 Buunoss -
~ s8oIAIeS
Jo - oousl|Isal o o : ;
pue Aunuguoo * paJepisuod Apuaiind Buieq st 8oinies siy} aseys 0} Ajunyioddo sy Jo souBULLIOlIa

10} Ajunpoddo

val

uonenjens cm__n_cm $80iAI8S 9S8y} Ul suoljonpal jueoyiubis Bujuueld ale ; saey s[lounoo yjog
o _ o Anunuoddo

- pue Adijod gL

sy Buipinoig-

T :
N sesseooid YH

D juswsainooid
3 feroueuly
Lo uopelbsju
oeslb oy
{40y wdopeld
e sopiaoid -

SwalsAs s1ep

Bupnsue -

jo  Aujigejeos
Buinoidwy -

o1  dn aiow
pue panosduwi

' SWa)SAS

v4al

'SOOINIOS 80140 9B, BJOW JoyLNny BuLEBYS 0} Je|qeus Aoy e sI g3

~Paleys e 0 JusWASIYOe By 'SOIpoq Buew UOISIDap JUSWaINd0ld dAoedsal om) sy

0} uoissiwqns 1oy psuueld sj 108foid siy} 0} Bunejss siepew juswainoold syj uo Hodau |in} v

, .;>_m>zu_®_am®g,

| €10z go4 pue zL0z >oZ ul ,mc_‘,qu 0} anp aie ,wubmbcoo‘mp:w_xm pue Jspinoid swes sy aney
. ,>_E_mt:o m‘_,__ocnoo”fom. Juswabeuew diysuoneles jowoisno. pue JuswaIN0ld “HH ‘eoueul

10} s[lounoo yjoq Aq pesn welshs 1| (4y3) Buluelq soinosey ssudialug oyl si dvs

“ajqeoyidde Ji Y06q [jE) B SE S}oEAU0D B9iAIeS peBeuRw Sjeiedes 10 adeos B} opNIOU OS[E

1-109foud siyy uiypm suondo “eusyyy 108foid :ob:oq ued 8y} Jepun' s|Iounod Y3oq 1oy UonN|os
.a<w,v:95mEmE._EmEEmSo.w |00 uowwoo meu e Buunooad Ajuiof e pawie s1 108foud SIyL

~ AyAnoy uonejuswiajdwy
“aImny ey

E‘m:o:o;c:ﬁ.m,u‘_to xomn jo uoniodoud ioBue] m szw 0} Josfoid ofew e 1oy siseq oy opiroid
| Pinom wesAs sjy) Jo Buieys eyl ZL0Z ol Ul JBUI0 yoes 4o Syuow ¢ uiyym euidxa 0y

onp poddns swa)sAs nmam:m&;ov_ s1oenu09 Bulsixe aA_Y Ylog pue ‘Juswebeuew 92in0say

uewnH pue ch.EanooLn_,,mocmc_n_ 10} welsAs || Aoy oy1 sB dyS Bsn suojesjueflio yjog

uopniog
dVS 2UQ '

Ayunpoddg




mm_nom, [EULIO4 (8]e|dws ) Loday

VN

| ue u,o comm._mn_wcoo o2yl 0] pa| Hmm:om Emﬁ_m\S Ul SSIOUBOBA Juswsbeuepy :Ajivnpoddg

_ ,

mo_amm 3y} sleys 01 3&3530

S32IAIE |

je1039813 ‘p| |

“Jeak Jepusieo sy} Jo pus sy} Je Usxeuspun s |
sieys 01 Ayunuoddo suj jo UoHEN|BAD meté B 8i0jeq ybnoiog yoes Ag passaippe aq ol ole |
~sonssiesay] - ybnoliog yoes ui 891AISS B} JO} PUBLLISP 1USID PUE S}SOD * 8ZiS Ul SaoUsIalip
A3y umEEmu_ EERUNES |eba) wc_m:o‘.on Eon JO b_:pzmanu 8yl Jo uoneneAs |BlIUl UV

vm:muacou mEmQ b_c:taano m_E 0} vmw sybnolog ssiLoLIne [e20] Jayjo Ul padojanap _
Buleg w_mno_.c mu_zmm nmcmzm jeba jo memem pue AsbuueH ul selouedea Juswsbeuep _
Ayunjoddo h

SaJIAlSg

jebog g |

Page DR ___ S Rt e A T ,__._'_ 5

VIN

“uolsses mmcmzmzo emnEmE ayl e cmmﬁm.. ag [im mEEm‘_mQQ Byl UIYylm siyl

_ Jo uoisnjaul Buiobuo ay; pue quiod slyj 1e 9oiAIBS paleys pajelbsiul Ue o) 8SED [BenueISqnsS

B SI SUoy} JsLiaym lesjoun Si j| einjonis [eiousul pue |[spouwl Buipe ‘seioljod Buioud |
punose 4MgT % HE T ussmiag uswubie ul mamm 3OS ale ssaul MaIAs! am:é:wa e Lmﬁ(

: nm.ﬁo_nxw sem mccmcm 1509 ucm mucmm_mmm._ Jsyeaub 10} buueld ¢ mLmEBm:o 3y} aiz _
S|ooYas m._mca E{NE m_;m_o> B Ul 801Al8S S|eaw jooyos & Buipinoid suonesiuebio Yyjoq Yupa |
mw_:ntoan_e

5 e |
S{es| [00US T} |

S90IAIeS

JO  @oualjisal
pue Aununuoo
Jo} Ayunuoddo
oy} Buipinoid
SBI0UBIDIYIe
a|qeuieisns
 pue
sbuianes  s1809
Bulinoss-

val

‘paJapisu02 Jaypunj Buieqg aJe mmEEEmoE
uoneynsuod juiof pue BupsMiew Yim pajeroosse diom ubisp pue Juud Jo BUIUOISSILIWIOD
oy} Buueys U0 >HOM SARIOQE||0D JOABMOY © 9|geliSep JoU  Sem 9OIAI8S paleys
AlIny e 1By} UOISNIOUOD BU} 0} Pa] [1UN0D SIY) 8 92IAIBS UOBOIUNWWOD 8y} JO souepodw oc._.

mo_Emm oy} Buureys Joj jenusiod a8y} sjenieas o} usye}
sem b_c:toaao m£. PUEB  SSJIAISS UONE)NSUOD pUE UOHEDIUNWWOY apiaoid Sjiounod yiog

\QEstonEQ

SUOHEDIUNUILIOS
12




Page 26

$8Ipog [ewio eeidwe ] Jodey




Page 27 Agenda ltem 6

Haringey Council

Special Corporate Committee On 21 July 2011

Report Title: Integration of Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services

Report of: Julie Parker, Director of Corporate Services -7 P .
fFauwnre,~ | 3/71//

Contact Officer : Paul Ellicott
Email: Paul.Ellicott@haringey.gov.uk |
Tel: 0208 489 3854

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report
1.1. To provide an overview of the proposed integration and resultant structure of
Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services
1.2.To seek agreement from the Special Corporate Committee to the
recommendations set out in section 4 below.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
2.1. Not applicable

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1.The proposals in this report reflect the changes agreed in the ‘Rethinking
Haringey’ report and the council’s budget strategy.

3.2. A council priority is to drive change, improving quality-customer focussed, cost
effective services achieving high levels of satisfaction.




Page 28

4. Recommendations

That Members: .
4.1. Note the overview of the current and proposed shape of the service set out in
Appendices 2, 3 and 4.
4.2.Consider and agree the rationale and key elements of the proposed integration.
4.3. Following the completion of consultation it is recommended that this proposal is
the subject of a further report to the Corporate Committee for a final decision.

5. Reason for recommendaﬁon(s)

5.1.To ensure that the Corporate Committee is briefed on the proposals to date and
any comments can be incorporated into the final proposals that will be presented
to the committee.

6. Other options considered

6.1.Not applicable

7. Summary

7.1. The integration of Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services will provide
both a phase one approach to implementation of the revised customer contact
operating model and a tactical solution that focuses on handling customer
enquires at the first point of contact.

7.2. The proposed structure identifies our future requirements as an integrated
service and will encourage a joint front and back office approach to customer
resolution and satisfaction. A main aim will be to reduce hand-offs, waste and
duplication. Furthermore effectiveness improvements will be sought in the
business support activities of IT, administration, training and control. Through
focussed leadership and direction the structure will deliver a confident, learning,
supportive and disciplined culture.

7.3.The proposed structure seeks to realise the savings required as a result of the
following:

» The integration of Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services incorporating
management reshaping, delayering and reduction.

e The closure of Homsey and North Tottenham Customer Service Centres.
The reduction of internal calls to the switchboard.

e The reduction of call centre hours from 8 -6to 9 - 5.




Page 29‘

7.4 The proposed savings to be secured from the proposals is £1.798m over
2011/12 and 2012/13.

7.5 The proposed FTE posts reduction is 317 to 231.5 with a net reduction of 85.5
FTE posts. The current level of occupied posts is 274.4 FTE. The table below
provides a breakdown of the occupied posts against the new proposed structure
layers, the proposed post numbers and the voluntary redundancies already
agreed. There has been a number of voluntary redundancy requests that will
reduce the number of compulsory redundancies required.

Current Current  Proposed Prop. VR Agreed
Occupied Posts Occ No. Posts No.
1 Head of Service 1 | Head of Service 1 0 0
2 Deputy Head 2 | Assistant Head 4 0 2
3 Managers 39 | Service 21 6 -12
Team Leaders Managers
4 Support Officers 232.4 | Service Officers 205.5 23 -3.9
Senior Officers
Officers
Assistants
Total 274.4 231.5 29| -13.9

8. Financial Comments

8.1. The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report
and comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by
Cabinet and are essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the
Council.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.A decision by the Committee with implications for the staffing establishment of this
service can only be taken in principle pending the outcome of statutory
consultation with the trades unions and consultation with the staff affected.

9.2. The decision in principle must pay due regard to the authority’s public sector
equalities duties, including consideration of the equalities impact assessment.

9.3. The carrying out of this proposal must comply with the Council’s procedures
concerning restructuring. The position of staff who may be displaced as a result of
this reorganisation will need to be considered under the terms of the Council’s
procedures regarding redeployment and redundancy.




Pagé 30

10. Head of Procurement Comments
10.1. Not applicable

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 For each of the savings proposals an Equalities Impact Assessment (EQIA)
has been completed.

12. Consuitation

12.1  The formal period of consultation has commenced and during this period
meetings are held with all staff and trade union representatives.

12.2 Consultation with service users and other stakeholders also forms part of the
service delivery EqIA process.

13 Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

13.1 Appendix 1 sets out the rationale and key elements of the proposals.
13.2 Appendix 2 sets out the current structure in Benefits and Local Taxation.
13.3 Appendix 3 sets out the current structure in Customer Services.

13.4 Appendix 4 sets out the proposed structure.

14 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

¢ Not applicable




Page 31

Appendix 1

Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services

Integration

1.0 Background

Haringey Council has and is facing significant budget reductions. We want to
minimise the impact of these cuts across front line services but this will not be easy.
We are aiming to prioritise the things that matter to local people by re-designing
services so that they cost less and work better, concentrating on getting right
outcomes, customer satisfaction and enabling people and communities to become
self reliant.

Customer contact and customer satisfaction is a major factor in defining the quality
and reputation of Haringey Council and the current staff within Benefits, Local
Taxation and Customer Services manage a significant number of customer
transactions through personal contact, telephone contact, electronic contact and
back office processing. The customer contact and channel strategy has set some
challenging commitments that require us to redesign those services that are key to
the customer experience. Benefits and Local Taxation customer interactions
account for at least 60% of the traffic which interacts with the Council through
Customer Services.

The Benefits and Local Taxation division has previously undertaken a review under
value for money. The recommendation from this review is that the links between
BLT and Customer Services need to be improved and this was endorsed by the
Department for Work and Pensions. Following analysis of the support functions
review diagnostics it is apparent that there are high levels of resources allocated to
managing the initial stages of customer contact, including assessment of eligibility
of services across the council. In March and April 2010 an exercise was
undertaken to understand the pattern of contacts, the channels used and the level
of avoidable contacts. A three tier model of customer contact across the council
has been developed that will increase customer query resolution at an early stage.

The integration of Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services will provide both
a phase one approach to implementation of the revised customer contact operating
model and a tactical solution that focuses on handling customer enquires at the first
point of contact.

The proposed structure identifies our future requirements as an integrated service
and will encourage a joint front and back office approach to customer resolution
and satisfaction. Our main aim will be to reduce hand-offs, waste and duplication of
effort and eliminate the inevitable customer frustration that follows.. Furthermore
effectiveness and efficiency improvements will be sought in the business support
activities of IT, administration, training and control. Through focussed leadership
and direction the structure will deliver a confident, learning, supportive and
disciplined culture.



Page 32

2.0 The Key Elements and Rationale of the Proposals
The foundation of the structure is supported by the following key elements:
2.1.1 To ensure that performance is maintained and improved.

The structure reflects the attention required to key performance measures and
customer expectation and satisfaction.

2.1.2 Creation of a supporting, learning and developmental
environment.

Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Services employ a large number of staff
who require training, development and support to meet personal objectives,
customer objectives and ultimately, business objectives. Generic job descriptions
across the service will enable managers, officers and assistants to widen their
breadth of knowledge and skills over differing functions. This provides a flexible
approach to the management of resources to meet customer requirements and also
provides staff with the opportunity of lateral movement and promotion
opportunities.

The proposals focus on a career-grade approach for staff development and
advancement. A career route would exist from assistant to senior levels.

The proposals detail an integrated Service Support Team, which have specific
responsibilities for training and performance improvement. This would take the
form of coaching and support for individual and divisional requirements. Further
responsibilities for Support and Development Officers would include policy
interpretation, formulation and implementation, maintenance of a quality
management system, supporting channel shift activities, key deliverables from the
customer contact and web strategy, close partnership working with internal and
external customers and supporting the approach to community hubs.

2.1.3 A focus on matching and excelling customer demand and
expectation.

The new structure supports a flexible approach to resourcing demands placed on
the service and clearly focuses on processes that are of value from a customer
point of view. Customer resolution at the first point of contact with minimised hand-
offs, delays and waste will be the primary aim. This can take the form of front and
back office staff working together.

2.1.4 Improved leadership and accountability.
The structure proposes that senior management be strengthened to ensure the
complexities of the business are managed in a disciplined manner through clear

objectives and accountability.

The proposals reflect best practices in devolving responsibility through clear lines of
strategic and operational management and providing a framework for continuous



Page 33

improvement. As part of the reshaping, the service has streamlined the spans of
control by reducing the numbers of managers and layers.

2.1.5 Managing Work Demand

The proposal for a Workdemand Officer to support the operational management
team by accurately matching staffing to projected workload patterns, planning
schedules, and maintaining accurate staffing data for the Contact Centre (CC) using
the Council’s workforce management system (Shift Track). The role is common to
Call Centers, as it allows the management team to focus on the day-to-day
management of staff including quality and coaching. The post was successfully
trialed in the CC for 9 months during 2011-12. The expertise provided by the role
enabled the Shift Track system to be fully utilised for the first time since it was
installed in 2007, resulting in an increase in performance and played an intrinsic part
~in the CC achieving its performance targets last year. This role is expected to be
enhanced to manage demand across all the activities of the service.

2.1.6 Managing financial risk

Demand for our services continues to increase as a direct result of the economic
downturn and our benefit and revenues caseload has continued to consistently rise
over the last two years. Haringey has experienced the sixth highest national
caseload increase in 2010/2011.

Benefit payments make up a substantial amount of any Local Authority
expenditure. Over £290 million pounds is paid out in benefit to Haringey residents
on an annual basis. There is a considerable financial risk to the Council if our
subsidy claim to the DWP is not managed well. Risks to subsidy repayment include
a failure to maximise the subsidy claim, an inability to support our subsidy claim at
audit stage, under or over claiming and subsidy penalties where consistent errors
are uncovered.

Following a successful trial in 2010/2011, the proposal is to create a new
‘Compliance and Control’ team, to ensure that our subsidy repayments are
maximised, The team will undertake focussed quality assurance checks of benefit
claims and where required, the team will make recommendations for improvement.
Recommendations will range from individual feedback to Officers, new training
proposals, competency based Officer testing and, in some cases,
recommendations to review all similar claims of any given type where a significant
risk to subsidy repayment has been identified.

The Compliance Team will also monitor and action ‘control and exception reports’
across the service in order to maintain the integrity of the database and ensure
compliance to legislation and regulation is maintained, taxpayers are billed at the
earliest opportunity and overpayments of benefit are minimised.



Page 34

$2e1]
(4/€08) (9/608) 0s) (+0S)
(4/£08) uesissy n.ﬁ.imowu ] n.A_Emoqu eSSy (S09) | |swersissy|  [siwersiesy] [SUBSISSY {(y0s)
ISIUEISISSY! 179 Issy : huelsissy] 11g 119 1189 wuc.wm_wamd\
. (
Aw%mwv (01509 l(ereng)| ltors09) Wmm% %%ww (9/50%) ©1509) (©1508) M%w& W\mmwv %%wmw
Bupsin| [S7°WO|  [sieoyof [S/20U0) BuniSIA SISHO WO SISOHO Bunisin
——
e [
(1os) aos) | | vow (tod) (10s) 1 (od) (1Od) (os) | | o)
SJa0W0 n.vw ;g_w Los) 199U0 190! ¢ n_vwv SISO SISOUO SIBOYO SIPWO
9OHQ 4O 9oU0 unon Ho 1990 sureldwo) sluedwio))
soueydwo) swaysAg| | sowsg Jowes osg 1oneg ue sieaddy| | pue sieaddy Bupisin | | Bumisia
1
(zod) o) (20d) (2oq)
(€od) 20d) zod) L wm._ BOw sopoon | | sopos eay zod) (20a) 1900 (zod) @0 ©0d) 20d) zoa)
SISOWO J pesa’ pes’ Japea uotssiugng Japean 18peaT
800 lsu@oO voster 5 A19M000 iopeat 1SS! Jopean Japea sepea
souBLtopad wesaj wes| wes | an03aY gH weaj sieaddy wesj wes )
Apisang Jaployexels wea | wea | weaj) wes |
2 Bupuies ) SWgNSAg c_:.__u< HANN
_I.||_|L L - “ _ll_lll_ rl._llll_ _lol1[l_ ]
(+0Od) (rOd) #Od) (rOd)
Jabeuepy BAMMMV (90d) LMMMMVE JaBeueiy Jabeuepy Jobeuepy
ewdolansq ddn: mwmﬁc_m:m Jafeuepy xey jIounog sweiduwo) Bujssaooiy Buissaoosd
ssoulsng S i : pue sjeaddy syausg sjyauag
|- I : | 1 1 T
(80d)
179
Jo peoH Andsg’
e alnjonag
118 jo pesH 01 vd

(#NS)
179 jo pesy

uonjexej |e207 pue sjyyauag juaiing

¢ Xipuaddy



Page 35

S~V OS ¥ oS S oS
sysiuoydaie ] — WeISISSY J9DO UILIPY
uonew.IosU] SODIAISS L1SLIOISND
LOS LOsS Los LOos
SISO SI2OBO Jjosinedng -+ SIBOYPO
SIOIAIRS JBLWIOISND SIDINIDS JOLUOISND prECqUOIME sesIAIeS JawoISnD
‘ £-10d
Z-10Od Z-10d 18030
Jebeuwiy wes ) 1eBeueN Wes | Juswdoieaag aolAlog)|
rod rod vOOO& | Laﬂv.,man_o‘r
DSOH B DSODMNM OSOIN® LS
BN SSDIAISS JOWOISND BN STDIAIBS JSLIOISND 1B SEOIIBS 1BWOISND wowdoleasq avies

2

8-90d
16N JUsWIdojeAaq adIeS

PINGS
@oIMeS
MaU Jo pEeR O} SHodal [Iv
-d3.137134a 180d-
SIDNIOS
19WOISND JO prRaH

S1NJoNIIS SBDIAISS SBWOISND JUBLIND

€ Xipuaddy



Page 36

(sapeio sanedipu| - yeiq )

poddng ssauisng S80INIBS 1aWoISN) sanuanay slyauag
9x 0l x
6X (¥/ € 98) (/£ 05)
¥/ € 98) SJ900 S190WO
sjuesissy Juesissy juejsissy
£X 8 X b 2 P
(zod) (108) 8x X (1od) (10s) zx £X (109) 96 x
$180W0 SISO (zod) (10S) 1900 5’69 X 1990 (zod) (g0s) Ly X $19010 ( )
sudissiuqng | |euonmoeid) || sisawio sJoO puewag (9/90s) g s192150 sIaoWo touonnoeid (9rg08) isuonmoeg Em\ mwm
3 Sjeaddy Jug Hoddng u SOUNIM 512010 payoIms| unoo Bumsip Jug 19010 o W0
I 1 I I L | ] L ] 1 ]
I { [
£X 8 X S X g x
(5-£0d) (5-£0d) (5-e0d) (s-€0d)

Jabeuepy eoieg

18Beuep aopeg

sabeuepy eonag

JebeUBK 3d1AIeS

LWS/80d LINS /80d LNS/80d LINS/80d
SOH EsIssy SOH jUEISISSY SOH juetsissy SOH juISIsSsy
{ ] I ]

(108) - b
SOH 0) vd

(Ws)

ARG JO pERH

pasodoid saojAIeg Jewolsny ¥ syyeuag sanuanay

C1/L10T ainjonag pajesbajug

¥ xipuaddy




Page 37 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item: [N o) ]
Corporate Committee On 21 July 2011

Report Title: Internal Audit — Use of Consultants follow up

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources 3 f ‘Powcu,/ )3 "7, .

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973 '

Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update members on the follow up review of the Use
of Consultants audit, previously reported to Audit Committee on 19 April 2011,

3. Recommendations
3.1 That the Corporate Committee notes this report.




Page 38

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The follow up audit on the Use of Consultants has been completed. The findings are
attached which show good progress has been made and the original
recommendations made in the original report have been implemented.

6.2 In response to the Audit Committee’s recommendation, work is currently ongoing to
ensure that managers provide all outstanding documentation as soon as possible
and also to improve systems for the future use and engagement of consultants.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments

7.1. The Acting Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this
report, and advises that there are no direct legal implications arising out of the report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The follow up work on the use of consultants has been undertaken as part of the
annual audit plan and the Chief Financial Officer confirms that there are no direct
financial implications associated with it as set out in section 12.0.

8.2 However, the Chief Financial Officer is concerned that, although the
recommendations from the initial report have been implemented, a number of
consultants are still engaged in the council for whom some key documentation is
missing. Failure to comply increases both financial and reputational risk to the

- authority.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the Council, which have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation
11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this j

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2




Page 39

report. The follow up work referred to in this report has been agreed by the
respective heads of service.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1. There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche to undertake the annual audit plan, including

13. Use of appendices
13.1  Appendix A - follow up audit report

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15. Background

15.2 At the time of the original audit, it was identified that 54 Consultants were engaged
across the Council, reduced from a total of 82 in June 2010. A sample of ten

¢ Abusiness case was in place in only five cases;
* The Consultant Induction Checklist had not been completed in all cases;
L

Evidence of professional indemnity insurance cover was only available in six
cases; and '

* There was evidence of a contract being in place in only five cases.

15.3 Members expressed concern at the findings and requested all managers be informed
that no further consultants should be appointed unless Council procedures had been
followed. Members further requested that a report should be presented to the
Corporate Committee on progress against the agreed recommendations.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3




Page 40

16. Follow up work

16.1The follow up audit on the Use of Consultants has been completed and the results of
the follow up audit are contained at Appendix A. The original recommendations have
been implemented.

16.2 In response to the Audit Committee’s recommendation, as at 1 July 2011, 12
consultants from the original list were currently engaged across the Council. It was
identified that evidence of documentation was not held on the Council’s contract
management system (CMS) as follows:

All required documentation was missing for two consultants (Place and
Sustainability). Management have advised that the required documentation is
being put in place for one consultant and one consultant has been given notice
and the service will be sourced via an approved agency by 15 July 2011; -

One consultant had evidence of a business case, but no other documentation
(CYPS - BSD), although this consultant had been issued with notice to end their
contract and their last day of service will be 19 July 2011;

One consultant had a business case in place, and the contract was with Legal
Services for signature, but had no evidence of insurance cover in place (Place and
Sustainability). Management have advised that evidence of this will be obtained;
One consultant had a business case and insurance cover in place, but no contract
(Place and Sustainability). Management have advised that a contract is being put
in place; and :

In addition, one consultant had evidence of insurance cover in place, but this had
expired in March 2010. Management have advised that a current insurance
certificate has been requested.

16.3 Although it is the hiring manager’s responsibility to ensure that Council procedures are
followed and all required documentation is in place, work has been ongoing during the
first quarter 2011/12 by both the Head of HR and the Head of Procurement to obtain
outstanding documentation from managers. The Head of Procurement has blocked
payments from 1 July 2011 for consultants which do not comply with Council policy
and advised the hiring manager of this action.

16.4 A further two consultants are currently employed. A review of the information held on
CMS showed that evidence of some documentation was not held as follows:

One consultant had no evidence of contracts or insurance cover in place (Place
and Sustainability). Management have advised that the required documentation is
being put in place.

“Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 4



Page 41

woxy sapuade Inoy jo Jlomeuwrey e Surdojoasp
ST “TIouno) uolajA £q pay ‘dryszoured wmniosuoy)
JIUNIMIOSY  sygnolog uopuo oy ‘uonippe uj

'ponsst sem podal y1pne [eurejur oy sours

OPEW Ud2q sey jsanbor ouo Aquo ysnoyye ‘soerd

Ur St JusuZueLE [euoisiaold SIY) JBY} POWLIJUOD
sey 1oJeuBlN Jgd oy -ooerd Ul S1 UOLBIUAWINOOp
parmbar oy e ey PaYoayd st )1 [mun
passacoid oq M Jvs uo [enpiarpur  pakoydure
J198 10 jueynsuod ® peoy 03 jsanbar ou yomgm
Jopun ssasord mau e pajuowsdwir sey JuausImMooIg
se10dIo) ur 1oSeuepy NuUeWIOlDd  Jzd oyl

"PATNISXT JoIy) oy
Aq pasiopus sem Jjuswermbaz sy -a1qissod se uoos
se ooeyd ur ind UOLeIuLWNO0p JUBAS]RI 9ARY pInoys
SUBYNSUOD FUNSIXS [[e Jey) ‘UonIppe Uy "0} paroype
o4 01 sjue3nsuoy) Jo as) oyl Jo padsar ur samrod

[luno) [re Sutmmber 1oz [udy oz uo S1010211(]

[t 03 uononnsur ue ponsst 101y ISI'S ayL

‘suononysur Aue Funssi
910J3q padorasep Sureq sseooid mou Y} 10J 3unrem
ST 9Us al0jo10yy pue sjueynsuoo jo uauINIoaI
o} 10] sse001d oy) ma1491 03 dnoig v QM Sunyrom
SI 9Us se pansst uaaq 104 jou sey Iopurwal Jeuog
€ JPU) POULIIUO) SAOIAIS Pareys WY Jo peay oy,

oYl  uedMIOq  JoenuoD paudis vy

‘ueymsuoy ]
WOy 10400 Ajruwuapur [euoissajord
o1enbape 10 SOUIPIAS AIejUownOo o

ISPy

tononpuy jueinsuoy  pojerduros YV e
‘ToA9]

orerdoxdde oy e pestoyine podor v o

uoyomEQ
JUBISISSY JueAQ[ar oy Aq paroidde
wio ase) ssoursng uBynNsuo) v

-1op1oy 108pnq TaeAdaI oY)
Aq pajorduron WIoJ-g ueynsuo) v e

WNWIUIW © se ‘opnpour pInoys
oM ‘syueymsuoy) o 9s() 10} Aorjog
S.Irouno) oy sopun parmbas SjusWNO0p
Aq  payuoddns °9 P[noys sjsonbor e
¥y Teap 11 axew prnoys Iopuruar ayy,

‘Sjueynsuoy) yo
981 I0f Ao1104 s, [ounoy oY} Jo spadse
e ym Adwos o JuswaIbar oy
Suroroyurer ‘sjueynSuoD jo JuauININa;
oW UL paAloAur o oym  soSeurw

pajusmarduy P18y | 110z sung I [[E 03 Juas aq prnoys 1opurtox [BULIOf v/
SINVLTINSNOD 40 3Sn
F - smyeygsssoaSory eIl | TR Sy Hoyg © UOHEPUIWII0Iay

V XIAONdddV

L1/0T0Z suonepusururosayy w:%:ﬁﬁ:O

- 310doy ssaaoag paftedq




Page 42

"9A0QE | Ul 0] PALIJaI
§59001d M31ASI [RULIOY oY) JO Led SB MOIASI IopuUn
Apuamd st Ad1[04 SURINSUOD) 9} JBY) PIULILFUOD
SIOIAISS PaleyS YH JO PeOH 9U3 UM SUOISSNOSI(]

"010T 1oquaoa(] | se Ad11od o1} JO 93ep o1y
pue aAUp pareys juawdopas [euonesmuesio oyl
9q 0} 20IN0S JY] PAMOUS JUSUNOODP Y} UO S[IBIP
I2J00] 9y} Jey} puNOj Sem 31 pUB DPAUIBIGO SBM
oFed s1y) 01 padul] A0T[0J SIUBIMSUO)) YL, ‘PIMIIA
Sem  IOMIOM poAO[dwd J[9S/URINSUOS PaIny JO
UOLBOIJIION — WLIOJ-2, 10} TANIYVH uo afed ayj,

paaIdy

PaloON

(Barv.435 jusmdorduisy) juvinsuos
doyjod  /ABawuig  yH Appqisuodsayy

‘sjudtuaIInbax

s [ouno) oy qim JURISISUOD
st pue ojeudordde sty jey; omsuo oy
SIaYI0A\ pako[dwe-1jag pue siuw)nsuo))
JO 98] 10J Ao1[0d oY) SUIMATASI IOPISU0D
PINOYS JUSUIDFRUBW ‘[IOUNO)) 9Y) SSOIOL
suondigsal amyrpuedxa Juernno oyl Jo
WS W ey} PIPUSTUUIONAI IO ST I
‘Sproysa1yy

pue soweimbal Ng pue Kioymeis
‘[e00] Ul SOFUBYO JUBAS[OI 109[JAI 0}
‘Aressooau 10ym ‘perepdn pue Apenuue
1SB9J] 18 POMOIARI 3G 01 JULUINOOP 2] 10]
parwsumdunt aq osre pinoys ssaooid v

YONs Se PIdUIPIAD PUE JOULIBL] UO
parepdn 2q pinoys sioyiop pokordug

pajuawaduy 1102 udy JIP§/sueNSu0) Jo 9s) 10§ Aood oyl | ¢

(Ba1p.415 juswudojdusy) UDINSUO.)

dorjog  /A3am0.48  yi Agp1qisuodsayy

“PANNIAXY sasodind yipne 10§

PHD 18y oy wog pojuasaid o%m 01 St yomym 9[lJ U0 paureIal oq PINOYS SIUSWNIOP [[V

Spomowreyy oy Zuisn 10y yoeoidde jo our oy . )

IOpISuo0d 01 podor ® Burredard s1 sooiAleg pareyg dIqeotdde araym ‘sroarem paroxddy e

JH JO PedH 9], "PAI0SSS 9q UBD SJURHNSUOD YOIym pUB JUB)NSUO.) Y} PUE [IOUNO.)
- .,,,,,waﬁm\mwoawcum,, X o A#o‘wmwmuigouom Py

V XIANHddV




Page 43

n , ) ‘sjueynsuoy |
Jou st ‘101001 ® Aq ponoidde ‘oses ssouisng J0 8s() 105 Aotjod s, [1UN0) ot Yirm
ATessa0su o) 219yM mwmm::mc.oo 0} sjustiked yooiq aurl ur ‘soueunorrad 1ood mmop@.@m
[[IM JuswsIndo1d sjerodio) “papraoid uoneuULIOuT 0} UMY ol SUONOE 0ANOALIOY)
JUSWOBRURI PUE POUOISSIUIIOD 9q [[IM sjuB)NSUOD :
YoTysm y3noaty (9A0qe | 0 19301 aseojd) Juowoaise pue ‘[oAs] axmypuadxs oy 03 pIesar
SSI00T 109U MIU B [ST[qeISI [[IM JH ‘0ourisul WM sown qe je | pordwon
104 ‘sjuowosordurr ooeld w Sumnd oq TIm 98 SPI)  Suipue)g oRHU0)
SUIBa) 0q 16y} pue JUWLINV01] 91eiodIo)) pue YH S.JPUM0Yy oy Jo sjuowonnbar oyy e
Aq Apuiof PIMITALI U2aq sey ssoooxd sjue)[nsuo)) -Jey} aansuo 03 A1yIqisuodsal
JO 98] 943 18y} PAULIFUOO JUSTIAINOO0L] JO PEAl oY, Q3o woy Jurpuiwor  ‘siofeur
parustapdury peady | 110z/€0/1¢ JUBASIRI {[E 0} JUBS 0q PNOYS IopuTwIal v/ b
’ A2SDUDI
UDULIOLIdT  Jrd ‘Apiqisuodsay
"UONBIUAUNIOP "JoZeurw aeASTaI O
JuBA9RI jruqns pue uwog-g oy ojepduros o3 0} 398q pelIgial oq prnoys aoueriduoo
juowaambal oyy utorojurar 1ogeuey 90IAIRS 9} O} “Uou Jo soouesur Auy  -aoerd ur st
IOPUIUSI & PANSST $30IAISG PaIeyS YH JO Pes] uJ, uonejuawnoop poxmbar e jey) ULIJU0D
‘Jeuliey Uo uo -4 9yj ySnory 0} ‘dVS uo jueynsuoo oy dn Sumas
PIYLOU Udaq dARY YH UOHEULIUOD PUE (JUBAJ]AI 9o4jo ayy £q wonsrdwos 10f ‘Korjod
21YM) NooUd YD “I9A00  SouBINSUI JUBAQ[OI [PUNo) ayy 1epun poxnbar SjuawnOop
Jo Adoo ‘9oenuoo jo Adoo ‘asen ssauisnq Surpnjour A9 e Suwsaoo ISIPPaYD € Furdopasp
‘PaUILIQO UID] IARY UOHEIUSWNOOP JUBAS[AI [TB JRU) 0] UoAld oq  pinoys UONLBIIPISUO))
uoneuguod sarnbal yomm ‘gyg ﬂqo SjuB)MSUOD -pojuswardun (9A0Q® 7 uonEpUSIIIOs oy
Mau dn Suyies usym pasn oq 8A Hpny [euisug pue poonpoxd o& Ul 0} pelpjar) sumynsuo)y  jo asn
Aq paurelqo sem yormm Jo £doo & ‘padopaap usaq 114 1SIPPOYD / oxmpoooxd 10} Ad1]0g S,[10UN0Y) 2ty 1opun paimber
SEY ISIPOAY0 v PSS U9aq 9ARY UONEJUSWNOOP B pue pueysIojeq SJUSUNOOP JueASRI [[B Aq pajroddns ore
WBASIDL (e [Qun gyS uo pessacord oq [im sjowmoop Koy urejqo s1sonbai e jey) omsus o Annqrsuodsar
wzm::m:oo e dn Sumes 105 sysonbai ou JomyMm Iopun 0} oAU By JO poumiouy N Jo poputwar  Ajeuwiog aq
I0BRURI 00UBULIONS] d7d ﬁoﬁ Aq pajuswordur waq  Apeare  oawy PINOGS Jv'§ o siueymsuos dn Sures 0]
199q SBY 2INSEOW WILIDIUL UE “9A0QE | UI PAJE)s S SIOpWA  gys Sumwom Annqisuodser ypm wea JuowaIMd01 4
paywowdrdury | 103 o[qisuodsar SI20WIO | 1107/€0/1€ orerodion oy unm SI2OIO | ¢
- smepg/ssaadorg om:o%o&gﬁu&umgus , UoNEPUIW U0y Py

V XIAONHddY




Page 44

"A19A110939 paSeuew
9q Jsnul 105 pue ouImy jey) pue juswudisse pooiSe
oy JsureSe ssardoid jo Suuojmwow Appwn sinsus
0} Aypiqisuodsor 1oy; SurpreSor dAey siofeuewr
01 IopUIIaI B Panss! Sey JUSWAINO0IJ JO Pea oY,

‘paure}qo

Jusua.noo4g fo pvary ‘Apnqisuodsay

| B | : ,.\,‘,,;.Bsﬁmwmmo»wcuﬁ

- uopepusminoIey

REd. |

V XIANTddY




Page 45 Agenda Item 8

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

Corporate Committee On 21 July 2011

Report Title: Corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy 2011-12 and
Corporate Risk Register June 2011

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources

TR/ 1)1

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: : 020 8489 5973
Email: anne.woods@haringey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All ‘ Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of»the report

1.1 To provide an updated Corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy for review
and approval.

1.2 To provide a copy of the current version of the corporate risk register for review.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Gouncil priority to deliver high quality,
efficient services by ensuring that the Council’s risk management framework is in
place and operating effectively. Internal audit reviews key risk registers, and the
controls in place to manage the identified risks; and recommendations for
improvement are made, where appropriate, as part of the annual audit plan.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Corporate Committee reviews and approves the updated corporate Risk
Management Policy and Strategy.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for approving the Council’s Risk
Management Policy and Strategy as part of its Terms of Reference. In order to
facilitate this, and provide information on its implementation across the Council,




Page 46

progress reports are provided on a regular basis for review and approval by the
Committee.

5. Other options considered
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for approving the Council’s Risk
Management Policy and Strategy as part of its Terms of Reference. An annual review
of the Policy is completed in order to ensure that it complies with best practice and
current operational requirements. Changes to the previous year’s policy and strategy
are highlighted within the document.

6.2 In accordance with recommended best practice, a copy of the current version of the
Council’s corporate risk register is provided for review by Members.

7. Head of Legal Services Comménts

7.1 The Acting Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this
report, and advises that there are no direct legal implications which arise out of the
report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 As stated in paragraph 12.1, there are no direct financial implications from this report
as the work associated with implementing, updating and monitoring the Council’s
various risk registers is included within service budgets.

8.2 The highlighted risks themselves could have significant financial implications for the
Council which is why regular review and challenge to existing and emerging risk is
crucial. Should any significant risk materialise the impact, mitigation and reporting of
these would normally be addressed in a separate report.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks are managed across all areas of the Council, which
have an impact on various parts of the community. Improvements in rnanaging
risks and controls will therefore improve services the Council provides to all
sections of the community.

Report Template: Formal Bodies ‘ 2



Page 47

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Gonsultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors in the production of risk registers and internal audit reports.
Their comments are included in the final report which is circulated in accordance
with the agreed internal audit reporting protocol.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work within
internal audit to monitor and review the Council’s risk management framework is
part of the contract with Deloitte and Touche which was awarded following a
competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU reguiations from 1 April 2007.
The costs of this contract and managing the corporate risk management policy are
contained and managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.
Service departments manage risks as part of the routine work to achieve their
business plans and costs are contained within their revenue budgets.

13. Use of appendices

13.1  Appendix 1 — Corporate risk register June 2011
Appendix 2 - Risk Management Policy and Strategy v7.0

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact
Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15. Background

15.1The 2005 CIPFA publication ‘Audit Committees — practical guidance for local
authorities’ recommends, as best practice, that the audit committee consider the
effectiveness of the authority’s risk management arrangements. In addition, the
Institute of Public Finance (IPF) toolkit, which provides a framework for assessing the
effectiveness of audit committees, recommends that the committee should review the
council’s corporate risk register on an annual basis. The responsibilities of the audit

committee are contained within the Council’s Corporate Committee from 2011/12.

15.2 In order to comply with CIPFA and IPF recommendations, risk management is
included within the Corporate Committee’s terms of reference. In order to demonstrate
that these are fulfilled, the Council’s Risk Management strategy and policy is reviewed
and formally approved by Members on an annual basis to ensure that it reflects current
operational requirements and best practice. The corporate risk register is also

presented for review by Members on an annual basis. The risk rnanagement policy was

Report Template: Formal Bedias



Page 48

last reviewed and approved by the Audit Committee at its meeting on 25 March 2010.
At the same Meeting, the corporate risk register was presented for review.

16. Risk Registers

reported separately to Members as part of the quarterly progress reports on internal
audit work.

16.6 The corporate risk register is reviewed on a quarterly basis by the Chief Executive’s
Management Board. The latest review was undertaken at the meeting on 14 June 2011
and this version of the Corporate risk register is attached as Appendix 1 to this report.

17. Risk Management Policy and Strategy

17.1 The corporate risk Management policy and Strategy brings together all key processes
involving risk, including business planning, health and safety, business continuity
planning, emergency planning, performance management and project management. A
corporate Risk and Emergency Planning Steering Group is in place, with
representatives from all directorates, which reviews key risk issues on a regular basis
and ensures implementation of the risk management strategy across the council.

approval. In accordance with Members’ requests, changes to the previous year
policy have been highlighted within the document, :

Report Template: Formal Bodies ' 4



Page 49

1oc 'Ad110d S1 YJomatuedy sourULIoMRd mucmE._otmaw ,M

UoseW TE AG [1DUNOD BY3 SSo.o8 . 4O PEoH 'qOmd -| 91240d100 paseq SHLI0IING MBN jeuoneu! |

z10T pappaqusa Ajjnj aJe sessadold| 1004 ¢ 1oV pue siopalidl siequisi pue siebeuew Joluas| pue jeooj paimnbaii
~BW-TE | % 0§ | >omaureyy souewlopad aunsugz| 00d GWAD IV :9umO| ‘gwaD o1 pepiacid aue sabueyd 03 puodsau] “
1102 Mlomawield a0ourinssy Ajlend $004 £ 1702} [043u0D ‘qoRd| pue se1epdn Adjod Jusuwiulanoh 40 Wioged J0u; _ ool
-IBW-TE | % 00T S30IAISS HNPY JO UOIONPoId| 00 COHY 4@ 1c € L -un(-0gy - IOV IBUMO MSiY jesqusn uo sbuysug Jenbey| sa0p jpuncl BULl Y dW3D;

aJ4ed npe ‘Buisnoy

B9 puewsp Jo sesde ybiy/Asy

SSaUPPE 03 SIVAIBS IS0

pue yyjeay uj suonesiuebio i i

Joupied yum sHUl 9S00 i !

'S2IAIRDR JuBWwaLnoosd i

pue BujuOISSILUIWLIOD

‘B 3 EIA |2A8) 23240d40D

e 18 A|2ARD2Ye aJowt Bupjiom Jo

sAem pue saburyd 321A18S A .

Buissalppe ‘aoeid ul swweibold 1 i
AabBupiey Bupjuiuisy| puewsp Ummmmx_uc:

*u0nRIIPISUOD
Japun abexed syodal

IM4 10 djeiaur) - Bunsedssloy
puewsp uj Buiuolss|WWIo)

z10t Isisse 03 sebexped| 1004 9 ‘sjoAaj] 01 enp SeDiAIDS N
-BW-TE | % 0L ~ dApeusife JO AYjiqIsedd] 00% ZOHV : 15892104 SAOGR puBWSP SdiAISS| JaAlep 03 Ajlige i
's,dD Jo Jjeyaq 2 JO S958D UM [e3p 03 Japlo ue Buipn;ot

LO UOISSILLILLIOD O3 |IDUNCD 3u3 SHRY - Jopaug|  ureded i sueid Aduabunuod| “jpunod Asbulen, i

104 sepiunyoddo je Bupjoo; pue ™D - 4030841a ‘puewWap JoaUd uo Ajssisape; W

seipiunpoddo BUIUOISSIWILIOD 112UMQO [03u0D| 03 s1BpNg BjoAd AjAIoRye o1 Yedull m:os.ﬁr_oum

z10T juiof a4 seARIoqe]i0D 4D pue T00d v 1102 DANDSXT|  JBpJO Ul 530S AG paAojdula DILUOU0D® [2201 1001

DJE $ISEDDI04 DI

004 ZOHY 9 | -ung-0g| JoIUD BUMO STy puewaq| Ppue [RUOPEU J0OG | Y BWID]

190d BuioBino yum bBuibebuy

L3f

1107 2UN( OF 1UC PIIBIBUBD

1931S169Y sy djesodion




Page 50

"SADIAIDS

BuisnoH pue soeid U} uejd
UodY 10URg Apisqns Buisnoy
Juswsoe|day

pue jesodsip ‘uoienoBau

-9 AQ uonepowwoly
Aduabiawyz yo 3500 Ul 20onpad
01 AUAIDR JusBin pue pasnao
's3196png snusasy

pue jeyided as siaquusyy

01 sytodad Jenbadt yum 208(d
ur ABsjens jepueuly seak EEN]
I8uIged 0) paniwigns

!
!
!
!
|
i
i
i
i
|
i
]
f
i
i
!
|
i
!
m
i

1102 WIA 2Insus 03 AB=jess| 8004~ Hodas y3m ssa00.d Burioyuowy
-des-0¢ % 0S Juswebeuew oW dojenag] 0oy aiN3ID 186png Alyzuows |ewioy
: (+O0Y " TOHY :jo) SOUBULS JO Spesy
%02 Jo Juelb swweiboid 4s uj WodJ poddns yaim siseq Bujobuo
uononpads psjedpiue ue jsujebe Ue Uo s386pnq J1au3 Jo3iuow
1102 pajijoid Bueqg aie sodialas 9004 ¥ S1030=41q pue siapjoH 126png
-lBW-TE | 9% 00T 31doad Buipoddns simyng 00¥ g3 '80e)d Bupjey smajasy
suoiouny J1bv18.s pue smainay !
paa.be uopejusw|duwi _ uonouny 1oddns ‘smainay 196png Um%mi
1102 40 ueyd uonoe pue pajsidwod $004 ¥ ASUOW Joj BnleA jo swwieiboig| sy 12ABP 0 sjiey|
-des-0¢ % Ot | 9q 03 MaIADY suoioung Hoddns| 00y~ gwIn ) "dIWED A MaiAsd 03 pue aunjipuadxa|
"S3DINIBS AlojeinBay Q0OR%d -} 193[qns si pue siosuods 30alaid Ul suoponpau
pue Bupiied Buipnpu; - Asuow OV pue siosnqg|pue syuswabue e Jusuwabeuew paiinbay
104 BnjeA pasesioul alndss 03 IV ‘4sumQ jonuoy pa3eubisap sey yoiym Y] 2beuew)|
1102 N0 jjo4 Bun3ny wiloyuy 03 syopd 1004 % 1102 ™D - Jopaaal  eoeid ul swwesBosd Adusiolyg pue Ajpuap B_,M
-09Q-1¢ Y% 0 Buluoissiwwon 21693e.43s Ino4 00¥ 93D S -ung-gg HIUMQ isiy pue sbujaeg Asbuieay Sited [lounon mcL =
MIOMBWIRY 80UBUISA0H |
3DY10S/V4dID pasinbas m
01 saiba3euis pue ssyjod ;
30IAI9s pue a1esodion Aoy SMul
Uotum eoeid U st sousUIsA0Y !
81240d103 Jo 3po3) 220 M
‘Ssaualedosdde i
panuiuod s11 aunsus M
03 B3ep 2duewLIouad JO MalAS W
e Buipnpul “ysi uo paseqg w
‘'sipne Ayjenb ejep Buobugp .smso_ogm
'SeNSst eduewIoLad Uo 1BUIgEY B3 J0J sawionine;
PUB gW3D 03 spiodal senbay paujsap wﬁw
939 84BD [BIDOS 1inpe ‘G140 1BAIRp 0 mc:_:&“
ueyd ‘B8 syomasweyy jpuoney Ul s3nsad yoiym
Z107 UOIIO. JUSWa3LIS 90URUIBA0Y 20047z sdiysiauriey 40 JUnoooe axe] im pue ‘'sabueys Adtiod!
~1ep-1E % 06 [enuuy jo uopeiduion 00Y gD pue sousBysyur| ssnuoud S.HPUNOD 3u3 01 payuy o} \m?mucﬂ_mm




Page 51

*SaLoY |elIUSpISa
||e AQ uayeuspUN AjJua.lInd se
S)PNY Aj24es g UiedH Ajyjuow

gord -
3OV pue sJo30a4ig
IV (I3UMQ |03U0D

‘uSMeMIpUn Sypne
A124BS R YijeaH 21e10dio)
‘sjuslualinbad Axales

pue $924n0sad
psonpad jo 3By,
ut Ajjeioadsa ‘yels

¢10¢ 03 2now 01 (BuisnoH paJsiBys 1004 1T T10¢ RANNOBXY pue ujjesy 03 sXUlf yim soeid 104 BuBg-|IPM _ umoow
-1BW-TE % 08 Buipnioul) syuswysygeIss [|v| 00d ¢OHV o€ -ung-ggy 481UD HBUMQ NSt ui ABajedys Jjuswabeur sy} pue A12jes JO 3oeT| Y mzwuw
‘2on0ead X

plepuels se pays|geiss

u9aqg sey (s7oq) spienbaeg ,

Anag1T Jo uonealdsg i

‘paulejuiRul i ;

$9s.4n00 Buluies] Je souepusne I i

SHRY JO SpJooa) yym pajusuwisiduy ! |

‘ssaubold o1 - SBDIAIDS JNPY Buiuiedy buipienbajes .mwu_?_mmw !

uopejuswadwi pue saunpadosd 1030841 Aandaqg "SODIALRS JNPY Buipienbajes H

MaUu yum pajulenboe ale yeis BUMQ [043U0D| O uoRoRdSU {BUISIXS [BNUUER|JNPR UIUIM STUBID :

Z210¢ Buipsenbajes paysiignd mou z004 T 1T02] ‘SHRWY - 1010341g Buimoloy Apeinbas pssojiuow 40y Buieg-jjam B gmoow
-dBW-TE % 08§ S2UNP300.1d UOPUOT NVYd MBN| 00d COHY 43 -unf-Qg SIBUMQ sty pue aoejd Ul Uejd UOPOY| puE Alajes Jo z_uﬁ.m Wz}
‘ueid Buipienbales M j

2y3 03Ul peyelodiodul syujod i |

M3IABL PUR DIAIBIL MORGPDI | !

aAlIsod - 0107 Jequaidas |

uj paejdwod uooadsur w

‘saoipeld Bupiom ‘pajuswsdu _

jeuonesado O3ul pappagwa Buiuiesy Buipienbajes N {

pue pajesodiodul Ajny ade saljjwied ‘uea]

S3NSS] |0J3U0D puR 80UBUIDA0D R UsIpHUD MBIABJ JUBWIUIA0D [RAIURD .mmumimmm

je1) pue pajuswalduw Ajny Jo30a.41q Ayndag pue SdAD Ag siseq tejnbad comu&ea“ :

aJe uejd uopoe Buiplenbajes (IBUMO |043U0D e U0 papodal puR pasojuouwl; pIiud WUlim SjuaiD :

210¢ 2Y3 Ui suonepuUIUWILIOIaL 20047 § 110¢ 'SdAD - 4030341 Buiaqg ueid uonoeR S,UBIP|IUD 10} Buteg-fi2ia 2500,
-dBW-TE % 0§ ay3 Jey3 aunsul {00y gad e -ung-0€ PUMO Msid|  Jaye paxoo] pue Buipienbajes| pue Ayeyes Jo 3oe iy gD’

"DAUOISSILILLICD 2q
Uued YDIyM SSIIAISS JO [3A3] 8L
uo Joedwi aul abeurw 03 ade|d

uj aJde sug(d - psonpad useg sey

uoneoojie ajdoad buitoddng
*SUQISSDS MBIARY

19bpng Bujobuo Bupieliapun
sjuswiiedep 901A19S
ybisiano uswabeuew

pUB S$]0J3U0D Pagua 0}
2IN10Na3s saniAles 21621818 R
Buipienbaies O JUIWYSHARIST
'siseq APubiuLio) uo palojiuow
pue aorjd Ul URjd JuswsA0IdW]




Page 52

1102 D - Joaag pue aoejd ul swuwielBod mwuéommi 200,
Sz -unr-o¢ sBuiARS pue ADUBPIYI AsBuniey psonpay v Wan!
MRS JusLusbeuRW LojUSS 0] N .
8[ans s1 s3s0d 1y 03 jeAoiddy ! i
‘S3sgem s jpunon i ,;
|4l U0 paysiignd sswoano pue :
SHNSAL YUM “I1ounod sy ssoune i }
suonesjuebio-as pue sabueyo ﬁ ‘
Buigels 1oy paysidwion age ; :
SjuaWSsassy Peduwt Ayjenby :
v ~ ‘aoeid ui joog Buiussuos , ;
UBlUSsassy pedur Adljenby w -
'SUOIIPUCD pue !
SWiIB) "59 smaiAas sofew J0) !
0T0T 1V sailjenby 9oeld w sassanoud uoneynsuon ! :
Uim soueldwos ainsus : "2081d U M
2102 03 Adij04 saienby s,jjouno) T004™ 9 S4B suoniedunwWwWon 23etodiod aoe|d} i
-1BW-T¢ % 0 |13 JoJluow pue majnay 00d 93D pue ‘6ojq 5,39 'sian3aismau ae) mmUSOmm;
‘2NIsgom ‘suolun spe.; pue $24nonas| ‘
adnn.asas jo BIA 5855300.d JUsLUaBRBUB LBig 0} sabueyn| ,,,
3ed se pajjiy s3s04 ‘uonoadsu 21mny sy 1UBSLIUE !
84 104 Aj3enbape auedaid o) — ur ssoduand oy 1 urewiay ASy3l  aumym \:_Eumamwm |
I102 PIIl} [9A3] Juawabeuew ajppiw €004 € ®INsus 03 psydepe pue pamsinsi]  ‘ssoinsas E:m:qw |
-d3s-0¢ | 9% 001 1€ paunuspl sdeb buiyeis| 1oy ooy Usaq 2ney saI0d Wy Ay UBIY s2AEp |
(£01£ 90 609 3DV pue siojdsdiq 'S9181030341p {le ssouoe soeid ul 03 Aifiqe auy uo! :
T0JV + Z0T€ 90 604 100V) St s3bueyo Buiyers yum Assaap edul @Ec%a..w :
17102 "(ssa4bo.d ut suo ‘pasanljep 10047¢ T102] jonuon -gowd Soes ubife o3 Buljispow!  pue EwEmmmm:wm 900,
~1BW-0€ % 0T  [9u0) sjuswaaiby Buntiom jeooq 00¥ €00V [474 -UNL-0€] - 30V IsumQ siy 924N0S3 puR 3500 35ngoy HEIS 10 X087y gpizn)
“lel vews pue g weay piA :
pspinoud uoddns S[gejieAR U | i
Sispuiwad 1enbaoy 1suenUl BIA :
HEIS (iR 01 Bige)eAr souepinG ; ;
pue 20iApe 8bueyn Bujpioddng, , !
'SaARSa(go/seibalens SWH ;
Juswisidull 03 =oeid vy SI92110 H
uosier] Ajaes 23181010841 : .
‘Wes) uoponpads swin 2u1 Ag :
papiroid ao1ape A1sseg SUWOK A
(1102 Aew) ®3e103080.10 Juawidinba -
S32IAI9S BUISNOH B 3npy 42Indwiod asn oym els :
Mau Jo dn 38s pue (g7 Bny) 10j Buiulen 35q Alosindwion ‘
AJl10d SR 23e10d40D Jo Jo-ubis SI2QUISY pue '
2102 Buimoyioy Aotjo4d Azjes g uyeay 00471 gW3D 01 Apreinbau psyiodal pue RS :
~1BW-T€ % 0 SILI02.1q Juensias dofenag 104 Z0HY US3RUSpUN sjuswssasse sy oM 01 sabuey i




Page 53

210¢
-1BN-TE

% 0

diysiauped

s208|d Janeg pue ‘AsbuneH
Jeneg o't ‘pieoq diysisuped
Jewweiboud /1oalold Jueasiad

- pue LW@ Ayjiqeuieisns g
aoBld BIA UODR JO uofeshioud
pue maiasl ‘Buiojuowt deinbey

100476
00¥ " gW3D

8¢

1102
-ung-0g

aosd -

JOV pue s1010241Q
IV S20IAIBS

jeba7 Jo pesy
Buoy dsump
[o3u0D MO

- 10303410 ‘QO%d -
JOV LBUMO MShY

'HgT) wesy dysiapesT julof
sassen04d

uopDadsuy [eUIIUL pue
|eulaIxs ¢3 asuodsas uy aoed
Ul sue|d U030V 92iAdes ‘sueyd
JuaWwIBA0IdUI] DUBLLIOLIDY
1Y s9pienb3

0107 ‘B2 ssaippe 03 aoe|d

ul sueyd UoIIOR UM ‘SIDIAIRS
(eba1 pue Adsijod AQ payiusp
sabueyo uonesiba) Aoy
"Siaquiaiy pue

gW3D 031 saunseaut aduruwIouad
JEDO] pUB {BUOIRU YIM
soueyduwion uo suodsd Jeinbey
‘SI9quIBiy

pue su20}4J0 Aq Alieinbal
pamainsJs pue 20ejd Ul Sajnd
ainpaoo.d 10rNUOD/20URUY
pue uonebajep jo aWaYds
Bupnioul UOPRNAISUOD [IDUNCD

syebae) pue
sjuswaiinbal gba)
pue Aloiniels
ayeiodion

J92ul 03 aunjied

aowrd -
3OV pue siopadlg
|1V :J2UMQ {041U0D

sjuswidoaap

JILIOU0ID J2pim jO 1ordl] oy )
uoneed Ui (Iud) Ajigeulisng
pue 30Bld U}l P3I0JIUOUL

Buieq salosd oyinadg

(gdam)

pieog diysisunied buisg-liom
auy3 o3 yodad pue sapoud
Butag jjem jo ssasboud awpy
Jojuowt fjim (Buisnoy B sanpy)
wea] diysiapeaT ulof sy,
‘diysdaulieg ybnoiog 1sausain
104 9orid Uy syuswabuedie
AteAlBp swweiboid aandsyy
‘sswwelbold pue syoalold
{enden Asy e 10y payaidilod sue
SIUBWISSASSY Joedw] Ayljenbg
"SOUOISa|IU

Aoy Buipniout siseq Jenbad e uo
Uuo paliodad pue paJtojiuowl aie
Uolym aoejd ui sauswsbuelle
Juswsbeuely 102{oud

'Siseq Jenbad B UC SIBGUID|
pue gWId Ag paiojuow

SOARDR[GO {IoUn0D
40 JuBWwaARyDe!
-Uou Bm

spea) sweiboad]
1e11ded pue
SNUBABI S,I2UN0D
241 2o (Buildeis
pue [epueuy)




Page 54

uswabeuepy

S R Jipny

40 peSY !gowd -
I0V pue siopadig
NV 48uMQ jo43u00

'S4235160. ys1d [ejuawledap

Ul papniou; pnedy Jo yspy
‘sueid jususg Buisnoy

pue Jpne jeusaiur u yiom
pney sapoe-oud Jo sluwesbolyg
Siseg

T

Adieidoudde

'592In0say | Jeinbad v Uc pamaiazy pue asejd PNedl 30 s
siseq 1ejnba. & Uo suoanIaso.d 93el0dio) uj ueld asuodsay Pnelj puel ayy sbeuew o3 e
2102 ) pue suonebnseaul pnedy 10047 ¢ 1102 - 1030231d( Aonod Buimojg-apsiym RAENERE sa.npado.d pue)
-IBW-TIE % O IN§Ssad0INS Jo sjielsp ysignd 1048 93D Vs -ung-0¢ LIBUMO sy uonRdnaiod pue pnedj-nuy sa110d ji2uno
"sepuabe yijeay
Pue 8023 ssauisng jjewg
CRINEETS WswAodwz ‘v
‘ad1j0d au3 ‘B2 ‘suzulred Joloos
Ayunwiwod /Adequnjon pue
AI0INIEIS YM Miom BujoBug ;
“20eid f
Ul dSH 404 dnolb Juawabeuew, w
VURWLcRd [9A3] 2ARN0aXT
: ‘pRyusweiduy; 4n230]
dSH ®y3 JoJ asueulan0g jo 8pon Siuswebuelie;
'S10108s ssaulsng Buipuny;
[ouno) PuE suonesiuebio [puIaXe o0 mmmcmcum
su3 03 U@.t&m:@w 3q Aew SHRY Yim sdiisuonejas Asy o BUBYM Ajjepadsa
=IS00 3u3ym Ajjeadss ‘sisuped _ 40333417 “Adijod | Juswdorensp pus JUaWIYs)qRISy Bunpiom!
z107 A1 Jje Jo Burpuny pue uonesojie 1004 T B S0UBLLIOLIY "GW3D Ag BunionuoLw diystauned
~BUW-TE | 9% 05 S24nosal Joyuow 03 gW30 | 104 gWaD 40 PESH| pue main1 oA UBIY 03 1alqns ybnoJus]
39S MOU SB[31I01I4 . @1eio0diol usump sjuswsbuelie diysisuyiey pPRIBANRD mquL.mm,_
ctoc ‘Paysiigelss aq o3 pieog cood 8| | TT0Z{ [os3u0D  'gowgd TAUN0D By yym 10 Alige)
~dBW-TE % S8 Buiaqjiem 3 yjeay mopeus| 0oy~ zoHy % o€ ~UNC-0€f - 3DV aumo ysry PaUIOf ssDUnosal Uy RaYy Mand! =sunsus 03 ERIERY
'Sipinodd 1T Ay yim sBupaaw !
MBIARL 2310135 JeinbBoy
"SWS)SAS
231240du0D Ady ile 10J pajsay m
pue soe|d Ul sSURd Aununuod
SS8uisng pue AisA0Day BEX=NiTe] !
‘Sjuswasbuelie Aununuos w
SOIIAIBS SSaUISNg pue Aisaoday i
11 Jo peay 491SeSID Wa3sAs Bulpniou fomeuiel)t
HauUMQO jonuon ‘oeid Ut ss2004d Ssauisng Bupesadoi
1102 D - d0padg M31IA31 JeinBaa o3 L1 Em‘_oag.oow
% 8¢ -ung-gg HBUMO Xs1y | 109(gns pue aoeid Uy Ab21eng 11 0 aanpedinTyg

"aoe|ld ul Buisnoy ¥ S3npy
ut (sdnoub Jojoeg IOA ‘1Dd




Page 55

Z10¢
-BW-TE

% 0§

sjuswedap (oUNOD
jje ssoJoe passiyoe S| a6elan0d
elpawl aApisod 1eyy ainsul

1004 ¢
T0Y gWao

oy

TT0C
-ung-gg

UoRENSUOD g
SUOHEDIUNWILIOD
40 PESH 1IBUMQ
{03uoD ‘aord
- A0V Ud8UMQ sy

03 Butpuodsad pue BULOLUOHW
!subreduwien

UOIRIUNWILLIOD J2U30 pue
AB31e43S SUO[EDIUNUILIOD U3 JO
uonejuswadw ayy buibeueyy

Sl 22uUBYUD|
pue >:Emmm83mw
SjuUSWRARILDE!

5,|1PUNOD 2w

jowoid 01 sunjled

vI

T10¢C
-unf-g¢g

Jabeuejy
Aynunuod
sssuisng

w Bujuueld
Aousblawg
1IBUMQ j0.3uU0D
*S10303417

v ‘aownd

- 3DV "UlesH
21ignd JO 10303l1g
JUIOf 1 4BUMQO Sy

‘Aljenuue

-1g 393w dnoub-gns Bujuued
AdusbBiawe pue Ajnuinuos
ssauisng BUISNOH R SANPY
"1BIS 2UIIU0LY/ASY 10)

3oe(d ul swwedbold uonLUDIRA
sHun

ssauisng jje Joj aoeid Ul 5,409
*BOIALSS JO AUNURUOD

ainsus 03 2oe(d ul ade sueyd pue
pauIuUsp! Usdg 2ARY Diluapued
Ny e Bunp pauiejuieLl

90 0] SDIALSS |RIIIID

'SenSSI pue $Ysi Ay sbrurw
pue AJiquspi 03 siseq Jejnbad e
uo Bunesw! pue soejd Ut dnoun
Bujuueld AdusBiawy W Msry
soidiiAl0

21072 '6°5 sjuaas oyoads

104 ‘susunied pue Sa0IAIBS A
yam ‘eoejd ul sdnoub Bujuuely
"diW3D Ag panoddde usag

sey pue ‘(30y sspusbupuon
HAID) sjusuwisainbad Asojme)s
Yiim sajdwiod yoiym ‘@oeid

ut st uejd Aousbuijuod ajedodion

"11P3s
pue sjuapIsa

01 s¥si Buisestoul
'$D1dWAID

2107 69 sausal
Buibiawa Jo
‘JByiesm alanas
‘69 Aousbiswa ue
104 Aloaeadosidde
ssedoud o1 2anjieg

*S301N0soYy

edodion uym pajeso
wesl pnej-nue a3es0dion
'S3yDlRLW 1S91R] B386RSaAUl 0]
1107 Burnp syuswyedsp yym
SHOM ‘aAlIRIIUT PNRlg [2UOeN
ay3 uj sayedpnued j1ounod
MJOM predy

40 3Wwod3no ay) pue sueid Jipne
jeudaul ussmiag Mulj 123|)
el UeWS pue Jsug wes

Ui siseq Jeinbas e uo papinoid
sbuljaiiq ssausieme pney




Page 56

umoudun

4

Q
! Bujuiem i
|
|

|
i
T
|
!
{

~ 51y UBH;
— i

‘suonpadsu) jeulaixe
UIYIIM SUORBPUSWILLODS.
241 Buissauppy Afjruciiay pue

‘elpaw {220 pue jeuoieu Alledor uopendad




Page 57

UNCLASSIFIED

8 HOW ARE RISKS REVIEWED AND REPORTED?

8.1The council has various means of measuring and recording risks. The reporting of each
of these areas, together with the links between each process, is set out below.

8.2Risk registers are subject to regular review and update on a six_ monthly or quarterly
basis, depending on risk, by business units, departments and CEMB. The timing for the

applicable) and ultimately on to the corporate register where the realisation of the risk
may impact on the ability to achieve corporate or statutory objectives.

8.3The Corporate Business Continuity Plan (BCP) is reviewed on a quarterly basis, and
subject to test on an annual basis. The Emergency Planning and Business Continuity
Planning team maintain the corporate plan, incorporating lessons from incidents and
exercises. Business Unit BCP’s should be reviewed twice a year in line with the
business planning cycle (in September and April). Reports are provided to CEMB and
members detailing the implementation and management of the council’s BCP’s. Key
BCP risks are included on business unit, departmental and the corporate risk register
as appropriate.

8.4The council’s project management framework requires risks affecting each project to
- | be reviewed prior to the completion, of each project highlight report and reported to the

of business unit or departmental objectives should be included in business unit or
departmental risk registers, with escalation to the corporate risk register in cases where
the failure of the project may impact on the ability to achieve corporate or statutory
objectives.

8.5Health and safety risks are addressed based on the Health and Safety Executive’s
‘Sensible Risk Management’ strategy, which the council has adopted. Managers at all
levels are required to ensure that key assessment processes e.g. display screen
assessments and safe working practices are completed on a regular basis. Reports to
CEMB and members detailing compliance with the council’s policies are provided on a
regular basis.

monitoring against __departmental plans takes place in_ addition to reviews of
performance monitoring and quality assessments within departments. The Council uses
a dashboard reporting and RAG status format to highlight key risk areas.

8.TQuarterly performance assessments against key service indicators and proaress

8.7 The Council has to produce an Annual Governance Statement every year, which is an
assessment of the systems the Council has in place to control and manage the services

Page 11

- { Deleted: submission

o= { Deleted: (normally monthly)
as part of the reporting cycle. Projects which carry significant risks to the achievement ~~ - { peleted: and programme

Deleted: Performance
management information,
including statutory and local
performance indicators, is
provided on a regular basis to
CEMB and members.




~ Page 9: [1] Deleted.

oo cxedaxw © o o

5

11 :

Septembé; ) ’.Cc')m’p'lkéte‘ lf;fe—
Business Plan
Review

BU Hea

Policy and

Performance
Team




- Page 59
APPENDIX A
The completion of risk registers

1. ldentification of risks

1.1Risk registers should allow Business Unit Heads, Directorate Managers and
members of CEMB to record those risks and controls which have been
identified as the most important in making sure that the Council delivers its
services effectively.

1.2The first stage of the process is to identify the risks (including opportunities)
facing the Business Unit/Directorate/Council. In line with the CIPFA/SOLACE
guidance, Haringey’s risk management framework is linked to business and
service delivery objectives. These business objectives are identified by
departments and business units as part of the annual planning process.

1.3The Council has a corporate risk register which identifies the most significant
risks facing it. Each department has its own risk register (where appropriate)
which identifies the key high level risks which could impact on the directorate
or the Council as a whole. All business units within the Council also have their
own risk registers which should focus on the key risks affecting each
individual service, although some of the risks may have an impact on whether
the department or the Council meets its objectives.

1.4Business Units may choose to include only the key (high level) risks facing
them on their risk register and to set up subordinate risk registers within
Covalent, which can be cross-referenced to the business unit register. This
would allow specific projects or risks to be allocated to service managers to
monitor and report on and allow the business unit and departmental
management teams to focus on managing and reviewing the key risks.

2. Assessment of risks
2.1 When all the relevant key risks have been identified, a numerical scoring
system is used to determine which are the key risks to the department or
business unit. Risks are scored using two factors:
» Likelihood. An assessment is made of how likely the risk is to occur in
practice; and
*» Impact. An assessment is made on if the risk did occur, what would be
the impact on the department, business unit, or system.

2.2Managers decide on the likelihood and impact of each of the risks identified
for their department or business unit as they are in the best position to be able
to assess the likelihood and impact of each of the risks on their specific
departments.

2.3In order to ensure a consistent approach across the Council, specific criteria
have been agreed for the likelihood and impact scores. The Impact and
Likelihood Scales are attached at Appendix A1, which also provides further
detail on when the relevant managers should take action, or further action, to
manage risks effectively and consistently.

2.4 The impact/likelihood scores are based on a 12 month assessment period, in
line with the Council’s business planning process, although with review of risk
registers on a quarterly basis this is effectively a rolling 12 month assessment.
The impact and likelihood of individual risks may change over time, depending
on changing circumstances, therefore it is important to review the
assessments which have been made on a regular basis.

Page 1 of 4



Page 60

The completion of risk registers

APPENDIX A

2.5The identified control in place to manage each risk should either reduce the
likelihood that a risk will occur, or the impact if it were it to occur. If the score
is still at an unacceptably high level having considered the controls in place,
additional actions may be required in order to reduce the risk level further.

2.4The Council’s objective is to make sure that the most cost-effective controls
are in place for each risk, and that managers have considered the cost against
the benefit of the control. This may mean that certain risks have a high residual
Score because the cost of reducing the risk may be higher than the potential
cost, if the risk actually happens.

2.5The risk registers therefore contain the following:
» key risks and which officer is responsible for managing those risks;
* controls in place to manage the risks, and who is responsible for
implementing and managing those controls;
* risk scores; and
e any further actions required, and who is responsible, together with a
timescale for completion.

3. Assurances on the effectiveness of key controls .

3.1 The Council wants to ensure that the controls which Mmanagers say are in
place to manage the key risks are both in place and working effectively. The
annual programme of internal audit work includes resources to test the key
controls specified within the risk registers, based on the level of risk involved.

4. Monitoring of risks ‘
4.1Setting up the risk registers is only one part of the risk management process.
In order to achieve real benefits from implementing risk management, it is

important that the risk registers are reviewed and kept up to date in __ - {Deleted: on a quarterly basis,

accordance with the corporate risk management strategy. Managers should
review all risks with a risk score of 32 or above on a quarterly basis. All other
risks should be reviewed on a six monthly basis,

4.2 CEMB will review and update the corporate risk register on a quarterly basis.
The update may-take the form of new risks, changes to or additional controls,
and changes to risk scores. Key triggers for significant changes to risk
registers will be new or changing regulations, implementation of new
departmental or corporate projects, high staff turnover, changes in the
external environment, and Internal Audit reviews.

+ 4.BThe Corporate, Committee will, on an annual basis, review the corporate risks - - {peleted: vt
identified and confirm their acceptance of both the risks which have been 4
identified, and the actions in place to manage them.

4.4Using the framework, a consistent methodology for measuring and scoring
risks is applied throughout the Council. What managers need to do to deal
appropriately with risks at various levels, is detailed at Appendix A1,

Page 2 of 4



Page 61

APPENDIX A

The completion of risk registers

APPENDIX A1 - Impact and Likelihood Scales

To be used as a guide in assessing risk ratings:

Descriptor

Impact Guide

No impact

Financial loss up to £5,000 or no
impact outside single objective or no
adverse publicity

Financial loss up to £10,000 or no
impact outside single objective or no
adverse publicity

Financial loss up to £50,000 or minor
regulatory consequence or some
impact on other objectives

Financial loss up to £100,000 or
impact on other objectives or local
adverse publicity or strong regulatory
criticism

Financial loss up to £300,000 or
impact on many other processes or
local adverse publicity or regulatory
sanctions (such as intervention, public
interest reports)

Financial loss up to £500,000 or
impact on strategic level objectives or
national adverse publicity or strong
regulatory sanctions

Financial loss up to £1 million or
impact at strategic level or national
adverse publicity or Central
Government take over administration

Financial loss above £1 million or
major impact at strategic level or
closure/transfer of business

Likelihood Guide

<1% likely to occur in next 12 months

1%-5% likely to occur in next 12 °
months

5%-10% likely to occur in next 12
months
10%-20% likely to occur in next 12
months
20%-30% likely to occur in next 12
months
30%-40% likely to occur in next 12
months
40%-60% likely to occur in next 12
months
60%-80% likely to occur in next 12
months
>80% likely to occur in next 12
months

Page 3 of 4



Page 62
APPENDIX A
The completion of risk registers '

Measuring what is an acceptable risk

Action required

No further action s required to reduce risks, but Mmanagers should ensure
that the specified controls are operating effectively.

otential system failure. :
Implementation of further action and additional controls may be required.
The costs and benefits of additional controls should be considered.
The relevant departmental management team may agree that no further
action should be taken. This decision must be recorded on the risk register
within the relevant ‘controls’ section, .
Implementation of additional controls is required for any new risk with a
risk score of 32 or higher.
If the Business Unit or Department does not want to introduce any more
over controls, CEMB must consider and agree their approach. The approval
should be recorded on the risk register,
If the impact of the risk is considered significant (impact score of 5 or 6)
and/or the likelihood of the rigk happening is thought to be high (likelihood
score of 8 or 9), the relevant departmental management team must review
them and agree the approach to manage them. '
If the impact of the risk is considered substantial, major or catastrophic
(impact score of 7, 8 or 9), CEMB must review them and agree the

~————L lapproachto manage them, o

Page 4 of 4



Page 63
Appendix B

Project and Programme Management

Projects are one-off activities which bring about change. Projects tend to be

risky for two reasons, because:

1. the organisation has limited, if any, experience of undertaking the work
before; and

2. the impact of change cannot always be predicted from the outset.

To minimise risk to work done in a project environment project managers

follow Haringey’s Project Management Framework (PMF). The PMF outlines:

e set project management processes;

s roles and responsibilities;

e guidance on governance; and

e the monitoring structure, sign-off procedures, and quality assurance
provided by the Programme Management Office.

It also contains standard templates for all key documents and guidance on

how they should be completed.

The Council also has a Corporate Programme Management Office (PMO) to
oversee compliance with the PMF and to manage risk at a programme level.

The Risk Management Cycle

All risks within the project environment, whether programme or project level,
are handled according to the standard risk management cycle. See diagram
below:

Risk Analysis

. e I |dentify suitable A
Identify the risl.(s Sl Evaluate the risks B responges to'fisks I m
° 5 a4 —

Risk Management at Programme vs. Project level

Programme-level risks are those risks which affect the intended benefits of a

programme. There are two main types of programme level risks:

a) those risks which affect all or a number of projects within the programme;
and

b) those risks which so substantially affect the benefits of a key project that
they put the programme benefits at risk.

These risks are held by the Corporate PMO in the Programme Risk and Issue

Log. The Corporate PMO manages the log by:

2 Horizon scanning for risk;

= Holding and updating the log, whether risks are raised inside or outside
the PMO;

Poge | ot 2



Page 64
Appendix B

= Circulating the log to the Programme Boards and through the Chairs of
the Boards to CEMB and other key stakeholders to ensure that there is an
awareness of risks; and

* Monitoring whether risk owners are undertaking management action as
assigned.

Project-level risks are those risks which affect the intended outputs or
benefits of the project. Project managers are responsible for managing and
logging project level risks. Project managers may delegate the management
of risk to appropriate risk ‘owners’, but they retain accountability for the
management of risk. Project managers are expected to keep unwanted
outcomes to an acceptable minimum.

Project managers should review the project risk log every time they submit a
Project Highlight Report. A full risk review of the project should be
undertaken at the end of every project stage.

Link with Corporate Risk Management Processes

The steps in project and programme risk management are as follows:

1. Risks which are identified at project level are logged by the project
manager in the project risk log, and if this places the directorate’s
objectives at risk, it should also be logged on the Corporate Risk Register
for the Business Unit. ‘

2. Corporate PMO receive a copy of each project'’s risk log as part of the
monthly Project Highlight Report.

3. Corporate PMO assess whether the risks are deemed significant at
programme level. If they are, the risk is logged in the Programme Risk
Log. The Programme Risk Log is circulated to all project managers,
Sponsors, and the senior management team. :

4. Programme-level risks may also be picked up by Corporate PMO and
other stakeholders through horizon-scanning. If they are also significant
at the project level they may be devolved down to the project manager for
monitoring within the project environment too. This process is shown in
the diagram below:

- Corporate Risk Ld‘jcj“}

Programirie

Level Risk -

Risks can be escalated

up or devolved down by

Project Board / Team or
Corporate PMO

Corporate Risk Lon

Page 2 of 2



Page 65
" APPENDIX C

Business Continuity Plans

1. Overview

1.1Business Continuity Plans allow Business Unit Heads, Departmental
Managers and members of CEMB to manage threats or incidents that have
the potential to disrupt the delivery of services or the conduct of Council
business.

1.2By focusing on the impact of disruptive events, BCM identifies the critical
services and function the organisation depends on, and what is required for
the organisation to continue to meet its obligations to its many stakeholders.
This allows the organisation to:
o Take steps to protect its people, premises, IT, supply chain, reputation etc
 Plan to respond effectively to disruptive events and challenges

1.3Business Continuity Management is a cyclical process, and is designed to
manage and control risks which can be described as “low probability, high
impact” events. It involves four stages:
Understanding the organisation
Determining the Business Continuity Strategy
Developing and implementing the BCM Plans
- Exercising maintaining and reviewing

1.4.1t requires both leadership and ownership from senior management, and
understanding and support throughout the organisation. For this reason,
Business Continuity Management is a mainstream activity, that is required of
all Business Units.

2 Roles and responsibilities
2.1 The Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team are responsible for :
¢ maintaining the corporate Business Continuity Plan, and advising CEMB of
key Business Continuity risks, and mitigation strategies.
¢ providing advice and training to Business Units to support their Business
Continuity planning.
¢ Providing a programme of exercising to validate corporate and Business
Unit plans. :

2.2 Heads of Business Units are responsible for:
o Considering the risk of business continuity disruption in their Risk Register
» Ensuring Business Continuity Plans are in place and reviewed twice a year.
» Providing data to the Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team
to inform the corporate Business Continuity strategy.

2.3Each Directorate should appoint a Tier 2 lead on Business Continuity who will:
s lead on and champion Business Continuity within the Directorate
» Represent the Directorate on the corporate Business Continuity
Management team in the event of an incident requiring a corporate
response.

Page 1 of4



Page 66
APPENDIX G

3 Understanding the organisation
3.1There are two aspects to this stage of Business Continuity Planning:
* Identification and assessment of Business Continuity risks

them, or a generic BC risk if no individual risk js significant.

3.4 Analysis of the criticality of services and functions of a Business Unit is
undertaken on the basis of the length of time the service could cease to
function for, before a “Level 5” impact was felt on the Council Risk
Management Framework Impact scale (see Appendix B1). Since this
prioritisation of services will determine the order in which the Council recovers
its services in the event of an incident, these priorities should be agreed with
the responsible Cabinet Member.

to maintain their service, considering:
¢ People

* Premises / workspace

* Resources

e Suppliers

o IT

e Vehicles

4 Determining the Business Continuity Strategy

4.1The Councils Business Continuity Strategy operates at two levels: local
strategies developed-by Business Units and services managers, and the
Corporate strategy for dealing with larger events.

4.2Each Business Unit is required to identify local actions they can take to
maintain services in an incident. These can include remote working,
temporary suspension of non-key functions, supplier management strategies

4.3 Corporate Business Continuity strategy focuses primarily on larger disruption
of access to premisses, and major workforce disruption. This strategy is
developed based on an analysis of the data provided by the Business Units

Pape 204



Page 67
APPENDIX C

4.4This plan is linked to the IT Disaster Recovery Plan, and provides the priority
order for recovery of IT Services in aftermath of an incident affecting IT
Services.

5 Developing the Business Continuity Plans

5.1The Business Continuity Response is again split into corporate and local
actions. The Corporate Business Continuity Plan sets out the incident
management framework for the Council as a whole, roles and responsibilities,
notification and escalation processes.

5.2Business Unit or service Business Continuity Plans are produced according to
a corporate template, and include local notification and incident management
arrangements and checklists, along with the recovery requirements and
actions plans for restoration of services.

5.3Every Business Unit must have a Business Continuity Plan or plans covering
every aspect of their service.

5.4Business Units are also required to verify the Business Continuity
arrangements of their key suppliers and partners.

6 EXxercising, maintaining and reviewing
6.1 The Corporate Business Continuity Plan is reviewed on a quarterly basis, and
exercised annually. The Emergency Planning and Business Continuity

Planning team maintain the plan, incorporating lessons from incidents and
exercises. »

6.2Business Unit plans are required to be reviewed twice a year (in September
and April). These reviews should take account of lessons from incidents and

exercises, and organisational and operational changes that have occurred
since the last review.

6.3In addition, the Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Plan will audit a
numbper of Business Unit plans each year on a risk basis.

6.4Business Units plans will be exercised at least every three years, based on a

corporate programme developed by the Emergency Planning and Business
Continuity Team.

' Page 3 ot 4



#JO  9deg

‘PosiIoLd 8 10U (1M S8OIAIBS 88U} UBLL — IoUNoY ayy 03 fewsiur Ajeand st uspioul a4y § o|duiexs J0} ~ paJinbal s osuodse; |

RousBiswe ou Jj "AousBiswis ue ur ongnd ey Jo spsau SlelpaWull ay1 0} puodsal 0] pepssu S@0IAI8S asiiuoud jjim flouno) sy

pocm_m\soc\sﬂcm__o“Umbcmam:mmm\s SIU} 31 — SedlneS ee) sWwoH ‘sjdwexs Jo4 ‘Pe1oaye Ajereipsiuiui \
Si olignd 8y Jo atejlem ey eleym asouyy ate Aiobeies siyy oul B} 1BY} sedinies Ajuo syj ‘[eisush uj

ISH Uiesy snovies e je eq [lom ABW peysia |

SIUl ojul ey osfe Aew ‘puedep seoinies Jayio Auew YOIYM UO ‘1| oXi| Seoinieg

‘Aobejes |

w
,_
m
.\Commu\mom_ﬁopc___mt_m>>>mE o__nzamﬁoym_n_ms\cgmhm :o_c\smwo_ﬁmw M
‘sAep mej e Joy pakejep 8q ueo Puisues|o 19013 \

‘sjdwexs 10 ‘TedRio-swi Ajlereipewiwi Jou 1ng

|
|
|
g,
|
|
|
|
|
|
m
'S80uenbesuo2 snouss JnoyIm u

‘Juswisle buroey-ongnd e UIM sediaies aq 0} Ajexir , M
|

EmEQo_m>mn>mm~mbw
‘uonelinsuoo SIOM

‘019

wsionuo Auoiejnbel buoss Jo Auoiignd ssienpe [BOO] 10 S8A102IGO |

‘Aiond sisy; oy SeXogq esayl uj | segiAes JO sjoedse Jo §89IMI8S [Bnpinipur 1S

| |
buipioooe L//JA

(+ Xoom ) € Ulylm Jarooey) ¥¢ UIYUM 1on0o0Y) . Ulyim Jonoosy) | (e11PaWILY) %
Aoud mo | - Aioug wnipapy Ayioud ybiy S82IAISS [eonlIN 5, asuodssy Aouebiswig |

(0 0]

(o]

o

o 108[oud oq o3 Ajey \

& , L
49y30 uo j1oedw! 4o 0PO‘0QL3 01 dn SSO] [eloueuly "8 ;joedw) g [9n97T, B anry uondrusip aoinies pinom JUI0d 1eym 1y

(sAep (sinoy sinoy

|

O XION3IddvY

¢own Aisnooeu jebie; sy pue ‘Jueploul Ue Jo ene ayj uj ‘Aununuog sseuisng oy senuoud inoA aJe ey

OpINY uonesiioud soinieg 19 XIANIddy



Page 69
APPENDIX D

Performance Management Framework

An overview

Haringey has developed an outcome based performance framework for 2011/12 onwards. A
sharper focus on achieving key council priorities and outcomes — is at the heart of the new
approach.

The new framework, agreed by Management Board on 15" February 2011, is an integral part of
Rethinking Haringey and key in ensuring the Council is on track to achieve the outcomes set out
in that document. These are:

Thriving - Regenerating the borough; creating opportunities for employment and educational
attainment; tackling low income and poverty; providing a balance of different types of homes
which offer quality, affordability and sustainability '

Healthier - Tackling health inequalities amongst children and adults; promoting healthier lifestyles
and independence ‘

Safer - Reducing the incidents and fear of crime and anti-social behaviour; safeguarding children
and adults

Sustainable - Tackling climate change and managing our environmental resources more
effectively; ensuring an attractive, clean, sustainable environment

Empowered - Promoting opportunities for community involvement and volunteering; enabling self
reliant communities

Key elements of the outcomes framework
The key components of the framework are:

» Priorities- identified through needs analysis, research and consultation as the strategic
levers that will lead to better outcomes.

» Actions - these are set out in our departmental plans.
e Service measures - directly linked to strategic priorities, these will tell us whether we are
on track to achieve our longer term outcomes. Over time these will build a picture that will

tell us whether our policies and activities are having the expected impact.

* Unit costs- these will tell us the cost effectiveness of our services. These will be
developed for our front facing services and reviewed annually.

The diagram below shows our approach to performance management and how all the component
parts fit together.

' . Page 1of 2



Page 70
APPENDIX D

Haringey’s Outcomes Based Performance Framework

- (identified through best practice /research thes i
are the levers that lead to better outcomes — set- |

outin our key strategies/plans) /[
Where are we now? \

- (against a baseline informed by needs analyses/ -
performance information!benchmarking)

What do we need to do to ‘turn the corner'? 2

- (within reduced resources where should we focus |
our efforts to achieve maximum impact?)

\ Actions set out in our departmental business plans )

Z. A

a4

g

T .

i How will we measure |
— e ]

| progress? |

e e e s A e e 3

i

Service Measures
C priorities, these

ffectiveness of our services)

hese will tell us the comparative

== o B LSt AL LL o b, 2 e S5

Targets for improvement are set out in our departmental plans within the resources allocated in
the Council’s Financial Strategy. Performance against these targets is reviewed quarterly by the

Departmental Management Teams review performance including local and operational data on a
monthly basis to ensure timely intervention where necessary.

The views of our residents are important to us and we consider them as key indicators of our
performance. Every year we commission an independent residents survey which tracks
perceptions over time and against other London authorities. This information informs our
departmental and other strategic plans. Complaints and Members' Enquires are key in identifying
problem areas and in learning from our mistakes in order to improve services.

At the end of each year we complete a self avaluation across the Council assessing our pregress
towards achieving the agreed outcomes. We publish this in accessible format on the Council’s

website.
Page 2 of 2



Page 71 Agenda ltem 9

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

_Corporate Committee On 21 July 201 1

Report Title: Internal Audit Progress Report — 2011/12 Quarter 1

Report authorised by: Director of Corporate Resources

St 3 la)

Report of and Contact Officer: Anne Woods, Head of Audit and Risk Management
Tel: 020 8489 5973

Email: anne.woods@bharingey.gov.uk

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To inform the Corporate Committee of the work undertaken during the first quarter
by the Internal Audit Service in completing the 2011/12 annual audit plan and reports
issued for outstanding 2010/11 audits, together with the responsive and housing
benefit fraud investigation work.

1.2 In addition, to provide details of the work the Council’s Human Resources business
unit has undertaken in Supporting disciplinary action taken across all departments by
respective council managers. ‘

| 3.2 That the Corporate Committee notes the progress and responses received in respect

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and/or other Strategies:

2.1Audit and Risk Management contribute to the Council priority to deliver excellent,
customer focused, cost effective services by reviewing key services and making
recommendations for improvement where appropriate. Follow up work is undertaken
to provide assurance that managers have implemented agreed recommendations
and improvements.

3. Recommendations

3.1 The Corporate Committee is recommended to note the audit coverage and progress
during the first.quarter 2011/12.

Of_%tstf—mgmgaud't_recqmmeﬂdaﬂom@ﬂdfo niirms that the actions taken during



Page 72

the first quarter to address the outstanding recommendations are appropriate.

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1 The Corporate Committee is responsible for monitoring the completion of the annual
internal audit plan and the implementation of agreed recommendations as part of its
Terms of Reference. In order to facilitate this, progress reports are provided on a
quarterly basis for review and consideration by the Corporate Committee.

4.2 Where further action is required or recommended, this is highlighted in the covering
report and associated appendices and included in the recommendations for the
Corporate Committee. ‘

5. Other options considered .
5.1 Not applicable

6. Summary

6.1 The internal audit service makes a significant contribution to ensuring the adequacy
and effectiveness of Internal control throughout the Council. This report looks at the
work undertaken in the quarter ending 30 June 2011 and focuses on:

» Progress by Deloitte and Touche on internal audit coverage relative to the
approved internal audit plan, including the number of audit reports issued and
finalised;

e Progress in implementing outstanding internal audit recommendations with
particular attention given to priority 1 recommendations;

* Details of investigative work undertaken relating to fraud and/or irregularities
including those within the remit.of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team,
and information in respect of disciplinary action taken.

6.2 The information has been complied from information held within the Audit & Risk
Management business unit and from records held by Deloitte and Touche and the
Council’s corporate Human Resources business unit.

7. Head of Legal Services Comments .

7.1 The Acting Head of Legal Services has been consulted in the preparation of this
report, and advises that there are no direct legal implications which arise out of the
report.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1 The Chief Financial Officer confirms that the internal audit activity outlined in the
report can be met from the existing budget in Audit and Risk Management.

8]



Page 73

8.2 Only 68% of the planned audit work for the first quarter of 2011/has been completed
as at 30 June 2011. This is below the planned target, and this needs to be carefully
monitored.

8.3 The Chief Financial Officer notes the positivé work carried out by the fraud team and
the outcomes being achieved as set out in sections 17 & 18.

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1Not applicable

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.1 This report deals with how risks to service delivery are managed across all areas of
the council, which have an impact on various parts of the community.
Improvements in managing risks and controls will therefore improve services the
Council provides to all sections of the community.

11. Consultation

11.1 No external consultation was required or undertaken in the production of this
report. Consultation is undertaken with respective service managers, Assistant
Directors and Directors during the audit process and in the production of individual
internal audit reports and follow up programmes. Their comments are included in
the final report which is circulated in accordance with the agreed internal audit
reporting protocol.

12. Service Financial Comments

12.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. The work
completed by Deloitte and Touche is part of the five year contract which was
awarded following a competitive tendering exercise in compliance with EU
regulations from 1 April 2007. The costs of this contract are contained and
managed within the Audit and Risk Management revenue budget.

13. Use of appendices

13.1  Appendix A - Deloitte and Touche Progress report
Appendix B - In-house Team — investigations into financial irregularities
Appendix C - Council-wide disciplinary information

14. Local Government (Access to information) Act 1985

|_14.1For access to the background papers or any further information please contact




Page 74

Anne Woods on 0208 489 5973.

15.Performance Management Information

15.1 Although there are no national or Best Value Performance Indicators, key local performance
targets have been agreed for Audit and Risk Management. These form part of Corporate
Resources’ reporting processes, but are detailed below for information. Table 1 below
shows the targets for each key area monitored in 2011/12 and gives a breakdown between
the quarterly and cumuiative performance.

Table 1

Pl Ref. | Performance Indicator 1% Quarter | Year to date Target

1 Audit work ~ Days Completed vs. 68% 17% 95%
Planned programme :

2 Priority 1 recommendations 80% 80% 95%
implemented at follow up

3 Benefit fraud cases completed 9 9 50
and accepted for prosecution ‘

4 Overpayments recovered £74k £74k £250k
(including POCA and confiscation
awards)

16. Internal Audit work — Deloitte and Touche contract

16.1 The activity of Deloitte and Touche for the first quarter of 2011/12 to date is detailed at
Appendix A. It has been agreed that the previous reporting arrangement, whereby
Members of the Audit Committee received detailed summaries of all projects for which a
final report has been issued on a monthly basis to allow for any issues to be raised and
discussed in a timely manner, will continue for the Corporate Committee. Appendix A
provides a list of all final reports which have been issued during the quarter, together with
detailed summaries of all reports which are issued with a ‘limited’ assurance rating.

16.2 Appendix A also provides detailed summaries of all recommendations which were
previously recorded as outstanding at the time of the follow up audit work. Members have
been monitoring the progress and implementation of these at the previous Audit
Committee meetings to ensure that managers were taking appropriate action to address
outstanding recommendations. Only 5 recommendations from prior years remains
outstanding: 2005/06 - One Priority 2 recommendation remains partly implemented;
2009/10 - four Priority 2 recommendations remain partly implemented. Work is ongoing to
address these and internal audit is satisfied that managers’ actions are appropriate to
manage the lower priority risks facing the Council. Internal Audit will continue to monitor
implementation of recommendations to ensure appropriate actions are taken to mitigate
identified risks.



Page 75

16.3 A summary of all follow up audit projects for 2010/11 work which have been undertaken is

also included in Appendix A (page 8). We have followed up on 35 recommendations to date
and found that 26 have been implemented, three are no longer applicable, one is in
progress, and five recommendations had not reached their due date. Overall, a compliance
rate of 91% has been achieved for the first quarter. One Priority 1 recommendation (out of
five) followed up to date, where the deadline for implementation has passed, remained
partly implemented. :

16.4 Deloittes planned to deliver 250 days of the 2011/12 annual audit plan (1000 days) during

the first quarter. Deloittes actually delivered 170 days audit work during the quarter, which
is 68% of the planned work. To date, 17% (170 days) of the annual planned programme of
1000 days has been completed as at 30 June 2011. This is below the planned target, but
Deloitte and Touche have been undertaking planning and preparation work for the 2011/12
year and it is expected that the annual target of 95% will be achieved. Ongoing monthly
contract monitoring reviews ensure that performance levels are kept under review.

16.5 In conjunction with the Director of Corporate Resources, Directors are kept advised of the

17.

17.1

outstanding recommendations and any actions required to ensure that implementation of
recommendations is achieved. From 2008/09 onwards, the implementation of Priority 1
recommendations has been included in the performance reporting requirements for all
departments. During quarter one, Internal Audit are satisfied that managers have been
taking appropriate action to address the issues raised in the original recommendations
prior to 2010/11.

In-house Team — Fraud investigation/Pro-active work

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, Internal Audit investigates all cases that fall
outside the remit of the Housing Benefit Fraud Investigation Team and the Information
Security Policy. Appendix B details the individual cases that were completed by the In-
house Team to date in 2011/12 and any which were brought forward from 2010/11. The
listing at Appendix B also includes any referrals made using the Council’s whistle blowing
policy which were investigated by Internal Audit. During the first quarter, two whistle
blowing referrals were made.

17.2 Within the first quarter, twelve néw cases were referred to Internal Audit for investigation,

and nine cases were completed during the quarter involving Council employees. This
included cases brought forward from 2010/11. Internal Audit work closely with officers from
‘personnel and the service involved to ensure that the investigation is completed as quickly
as possible.

17.3 During the first quarter of 201 1/12, the team has been investigating the potential data

matches provided to the Council as part of the statutory National Fraud Initiative exercise.
Work has been undertaken to investigate pension payments, blue badges, and housing
tenants. The outcomes of these investigations will be reported to the Corporate Committee
later in the year as work is concluded.

()]



Page 76

Suspected cases of tenancy fraud and the corporate team will work closely with all officers
in housing, legal services and Homes for Haringey to investigate cases.

18. Housing Benefit counter-fraud

period, a further eight investigations into benefit fraud cases were completed and three
lower sanctions (cautions) were applied. The HB Fraud team is waiting to serve cautions on
the remaining five cases.

18.2 In the first quarter, seven cases were heard at crown court, including two cases which were
prepared and submitted for prosecution during the same quarter. All seven prosecution
cases found in favour of the Council. All seven cases identified that an overpayment had
been fraudulently obtained by the claimants. The total overpayment identified for the seven
cases was £143.4k, of which £39.7k (27.6%) has already been recovered. Overpayment
plans are in place to recover the remaining amounts.

18.3 In addition, the HB Fraud team also submitted a case under the Proceeds of Crime Act
POCA) during the first quarter. The Council claimed £29.6k under POCA and was
successful in obtaining judgement in its favour for the full amount. The court also awarded

the Council £5k costs and an additional £4.7k confiscation order. All costs awarded have

19. Council-wide disciplinary statistics

19.1 Appendix C details the number of disciplinary Suspensions and/or action taken in the first
quarter of 2011/12. The data is taken from SAP and the information has been provided by
the Council’s Human Resources business unit in line with Council statistics reported
elsewhere.

19.2 During quarter one, the number of disciplinary cases investigated was 43, with 30

13 J

. . .

disciplinary cases in quarter four was 96 days, which represents an increase compared to
the fourth quarter of 2010/1 1, but broadly in line with the previous two quarters in 2010/11.

(@]



Page 77

YV XIANHddV

1107 Ang
PYTHPNY [EUWISIU] 10309 O1[qNJ 9YINOT, 29 SNO[R(T

%ewﬁéﬂ Jo ysnouog uopuoy
CIOT/TI0T

310day 1Npny [ewIdluy | J13)1en()
NPV [euwIdjuy



Page 78

11/010¢T 10day ¢ o118n() — npny reweluy Asgutrery jo gsnorog uopuog

Q77T Anniqisuodsay 1o Tuewae: S
7T T T1/010T SUOIEPUSUIIO0Y ¢ -] Ajong Zurpuessing - woday SsaIgorg pafrelacy
§ T [1/010Z — 21qe], dn-sojjoq
G T 01/6007 — SUOHEPUSIIOOay dn-mof[0,
BT B ERERERTITR EILIIPEPPRPRPPRpOS 90/$007— SuonEpUSIILIONay dn-s0p0.
G CI/T10T ‘SPLeWng pajreso ] pue 1z odoy ssexSorg 1ipny
Lo R Areurumg oanmooxy
ageq

SUEEH G

V XIONAddV CI/TT0T LIOd T LIANYV A TIALIVAO - LIdNV ‘AA\ZMHMHZM JLLIOTHQ



Page 79

[ oSeg . TI/110T Wodey [ sepen() — ipny euretu] Ae8ulie] 1o ysnoog wopuoy
Bundwoaygyse) e
XBT [OUNOD) e
‘(MANN) 978 O1SOWO(T-UON [BUOTIEN @
{(S101Ipa1D)) 21qeARd SIUNOOOY e
‘(s101ge(q £1pUng) 21qRAIR0SY SUNODY e

*(IT/010T 03 Supeja. [[e) pansst sprodoy [euly —~ 7I/IT0T | 103N Jo Arevrung/syySysipy Aoy

SUOLEPUSIIII0AI 301)0eId 153q 10/PUR SIONBW I0UTW - ¢ AJLI0LLT
UONO JUSWISFLULW [BO0] I0] SUOUBPUATIIWIOOI I0YI0 - 7 Ajzsonig
JUSTIOS LR JOTUSS JO UONUANE I} 10] sonssT Jofews - 7 (ni014g

:5911082)89 SUIMO7[0F 9y} 0} SUIPI00E PasTiIorid aIe SUONEPUSTILOAT IO IPUIRl B §Y

"OOPIUWO]) PN Y1 03 pajiodal pire pansst st 110del [euy oy SWn A1 Aq SIPOLFO [10UN0)) Kq parusterdut

/U999 oawy Apeal[e ApW SUONEPPUOWIIOODI PUR JIPNE OU} JO W} U} I8 SUWIAISAS o) JO Snyels oy} 109[Jo1 SI[QRl PAUDRLE oy ]

‘syzodar
JIpne [eul} enpIAIPUL oY} UI Pafre1ap AJ[nJ ore ‘uone(dwioo 10J ouljpesp oy} pue I80Ifjo a[qisuodsor o) SuIpnoUT ‘SUOTIRPUSUITIONAT
o1} SSQIPPE 0} SUOLOR  SINOYI() "PISISe Uadq 9Ly 310daI ST} UMM POIYSIYSIY SOSSOUIEOM [OUOD AUR SS9IPPE 0} SUOTIBPUATITIONI
TV 'pansst Suteq wodai jeuy oy) 01 Joud passnosip are semdsip Aue puE ‘SISO [IOUN0)) Yiim paside arw SUONBPUSUILIONRT [V

"1sonbaz
uodn syrodax y1pne o Jo sa1dod [y gism papraoid aq Os[e {14 99)IWIO)) A} JO SIOGUISJA 99PIWIUI0)) aje10d1on) oY} JO SIdqUIRJN
0} SISBq AHUOW B UO PapIA0id ST YOIy UOHEULIOFUT ATRUITINS U} 101050) SMeIp 1odaI oY, "UONRULIONUI 10} pepniour sy sSuIpuIl
JIpNE 90UBINSSE PIITUIL] 9} JO ATUWIMINS PAYIEIop 910U Y "S}PNE [RIINUL INO JO 9SINOJ SY} SULIMP PAYHUSPT ULSG ALY YOIGM [1OUN0))
o pue syueuntedop fenprarpur Sumey sysu £ oy WSYST 01 poudisep osfe st 11odo1 sy JO JBWIO} 2], "9Wl) I2A0 padruetu
Sureq oIe SYSL MOY UO UONRULIOIUL 1M SIDqWISJA SPIAOIC [[IM [OTM JIOM SWoISAS KoY I10] [oARI JO UOIDAIIP 9U1 JO UOTIBIIPUL
UE SOALS U 90UBINSSE [ENURISQNS IO [[If PIASIYOR SABY UCIYM SBOIR 950U} U0 uonewofur sopraoid podar oy -oSes [BUI] 1B MOU
I [orym sitodal J[e Jo s[Iejep SuIpniour 1eak [elouruy g1/110g Y} J0J sepIuuio)) ateiodio)) o 01 1odor 1o1mnh I1SII INO ST S1Y

wouOnpo.IIUy

Arewruing 9ARNIIX ,

V XIAONHdIV
C/T10C LIOdHY LIANV A TIALAVAO - LIANY TYNIYAINI ALLIOTAd



Page 80

798.g

Apred usaq sey (o

CI/110T Hoday T Joureny) — NPV Tewaiu] As3uirey Jo g3norog uopuoy

21qeondde 103uoy ou axe (o 6) 921} pue :oﬂoﬁ&oo 107 anp 104 10U 218 (0441 ) oAl ‘pajusraydin
£) Quo ‘peruowsjdun U9aq 2Ry (% /) 97 101 Punoy pue suonepusuruoss1 ¢¢ dn PRMO[0] 9ABY om 18D O

/0107

"SI} SS2IppE 0} SUIOTUO ST JIoM ‘Burpueisino &EHBH SUOEPUSWIODal 7 AJLI011J 1o g
01/6007

ST} ssa1ppe 0} FuroFuo st rom ‘Surpueisino surEtIol gﬁ%ﬁ&ﬁooﬂw Auong aug
90/S007

-SMOT0F S oxe yI0M dn-morjog Ino Jo synsaray

‘ SUODEPUIWI0IY (SI2d J01ig yo diy mofjoq

"1 391N UL PJISIA U0G 9ARY Yorym S[O0YOS apnIoUL 10U $20P IST] 0A0GR QY |

PUIIRIS 01 Aouepunpayy AIIUnjoA o

Pue {(31pne Juourysiqe)sy SOHIWE ] 29 USIDIND) anuay) AJrure g PeOy oIUR[SEL  »
{(1pne JuoUIysTIqRISY soTTuE,y %9 USIPIND) SWOH S, UIPII) e KoSuireyy o
Aerdsiq 29 Avg — SNIARS FUyRg o

woneonddy SINHO e

103 arep jre1s pue adoos oy SuwaiSe o) SPIBZI IIM YIom Sururerd 1o poyre;s SABY OM UB[J JIPNY [EUILIUT 7] /110Z 9y 10 tdm m%

UELd MPNYV [WINN] TT/1 10T Jo Atoanaq

FUSWBOB] PUB SUMUOISSTUIO) o

pue synpy Sutprendareg o

*S2INPa001 9FIBYDAY pur sjuowAnd [PUIRIU]  »
“Homewre1] werjddng paso1ddy sirodg e
‘ssoungmey Jjo SOIBOUNIOD) o

S V XIANHddV
CI/TI0C LIOd Ty LIANV ATIALIVAO - LIdnv v NATINI ALLIOTHQ



Page 81

¢ oBeq C1/110T Moday] [ 103rmn)) — JIpny [ewrou] AaFuLreq jo ySnorog aopuo]

— sundio sy |

I I 0 > renuelsqns | 11°60°SZ 1107 ATenga,g undiooayy yse) |

1 £ 0 V/N [enueisqus | 11°60°61 1107 ATenrqay STIATISOR]J %9 SULUOISSTIIO,) _,

0 C [ V/N fenuelsqng | 11°S0'IE | 10T ATenuep SNy maga&@ﬁ

n SO° Arenue XeJ [lounoyy |

0 0 0 — g I1°50°S0 110T { %]

0 @ 0 > fenuelsqus | 11+0°0C 110T Arenue( HAANN *

I 0 [ > [euuesqug | 119011 1107 Arenuer (s1011pa1d) S[qeAe SIN00Y N_

I I 0 P [BHUBISqNS | 11°60°ST | 010T I9qUIdA0N (s10192(7) o1qEATRORy mEsOooﬂ

0 S 0 V/N [enueIsqng | 11°90¢1 | 010C Poquaidag $2INPID0IJ SBILYODY 29 SIUSWAEJ [BTUSIU] ”

0 9 I VN fenuelsqns | 11%0%0 | 0107 Ioqueides omawel] serddng pasorddy sIodyg ¥

0 9 0 V/N [enueIsqQus | 11°60°ST 010T Ay SsounyMeT jo mopmomfuotﬁ_

: |

TI/610T -

e e e el i |

ﬁ it : T _ .”_.._tn.@aﬁ.n_. e B el |
(Snorag) [PARL], JO PASL | [EUN | j1pnE o Yuq PLL Py, !

| SuonEpULmWOINY | uonXdaq | duemssy | jooyeq | |
| 3o pquny _ ) o O L. B RN

, “UONBULIOj UL
SIQUILB 107 papraoid osfe are sFueI SoURINSSE [RHURISqNS, 10 MM, 9AIR22I 10U Op TIIYM SUPNE [[8 JO SOLIBUNINS pereia(y

SORIUWO) 1PNY Ay 03 paprodal pue pansst st 310dor [BUy 91 2wN oY) Aq S1001370
[uNoy Aq pojuswardurr usaq aaey ApeaIfe ABTI SUOHBPUSTIIIONST St 8] PRIOU 2 IS I] "UPNR SY) JO SWH ST} 18 SWOISAS Yyl jo
SME}S 9y} pue “IBAA [eTOUBUY [1/010T Yl 03 SUnePI I8 ‘71/1107 JO 2UQ I2UIBNQ) U PASIEULY S)PNR o) N0 195 91qe) SuImor|oy oy,

:Arewraing ssaagoag ypny

V XIANAddV
CU/IT0T LIOdAY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIAAV TVNHHINI ALLIOTAQ



p oSeq CI/T10T 110day 1 sowreny) — POV Teuauy Kofuweyy Jo ggnorog UOpuo

SHIUOW 9-¢ 1XoU o) urym Peruswerduur oq qrim 31 Eicjoy] A | "ARULIIND $1n03 of | i

Al Y o | o SOOT | ,
o pauuerd st 31 11 Juewdrduwr 03 Trounoyy oty urism dn jos uoeq sey 105f01d PUE  SUOS0[ [ysseoons ore sy BUISTOY A
o V IONIEW oy uo posesyer U99q mMOu sey aremyos oY1 JO 9°6 UOISIOA ‘ _ BIL wpny Supsixe oty UL pepupur oq | ,
w d ued sydwane uofor PRIIe], M0Y pue Temsym | i
o TI0C jdy p awpan 8007 Ae]n . mq.ﬁwwmo\,& 0} MA ' Uynm sworddns | |
poymmdIduy Apyaeg / 8urodug z SIBMPOS Ayl 10BIU0D PInoys JmoweGeuey m T

wasAg YU eney oan SR XENGT !

V XIONAd IV
CU/TI0T LI0dAT LIanV ATIALAVNO - LIanv TVNIALNT JLLIIOTRQ



Page 83

¢ o3eg

T1/110T Hoday [ Iopend) — upny [eurin] LoSuiiel JO YSNOIOg Topuo]

[10C 2uny -2uijpoap pasiazy

“1sonbai 9014108 § JT0UNO)) 213 91BI0dIOOUT
0} Juem sionddns oy Joreym uwo Surpuadop ‘1107
oun[ Jo ojep uouyrjuewo[dl 9AROIPUL Ue [PIM ‘siorjddns
O} YIIM PASTEI SBM ST} ‘TOAIMOY ‘A0QR SEB ST UOTIBMIIS oy,

L102/+0/9 23vpd) JuauaSvuvpy

T1/€0/1¢
wolsAs ojepdn Jenuewl B 91837SUI [[IM O0IAIOS O} WILOIUI
oyl U] "dVI-I pue swoisAs juowided oY) U29MIaq SONSSI
UOLRBISIIUT O} JO 2IBMEB Ie J] [RIIUQ)) JONUO0D S, AoFuLrey
Jo oprsino st sy se popraoid oep uonryuow[dil ON

‘TT10Z/1/5C 21wpd)] yuamaSounpy

"PRARAI sjuswAed 10J POOad ST JV'S ‘poleiduwoo
Aqeuioy oxe suoneolidde o10joq Ageroym  punoresIom
© podo[oAdp 9ABY oM WILIOIUL U} Ul ‘JOAOMOY ‘POA[OATL
1800 0) onp jueserd e Ied[oun si 9P uUonejUSWRd]

i
i
i
i
|

"SULIOI-0 pue uonedijdde (g0 Suruueyy |
oYl 01 PA[OU00aI 21k eoejroiul Sundieoey |
USBD) 9} BIA POAISOAI sjuawiked [[e 12y; aImsus
PINOYS S ] WOISAS siumdwAed-0 AsSunmy
oyp 1 uopeondde pringr pue  aysgom
ASSULIBY] oY} UO SWIOJ-0 St T[om SB UR[Jl PUE |

|
[e10d SUTUUR[J 29Ul WO PIAIRdal siuawiied ~

:pajuowddway Apaed | 1oz isndny ¢ z O[I0OU003I 0] PAYSI[qrIS? 2q pInoys ainpaoold v _ H ~

NOILVOI'IddV TOYINOD 2 ONINNVId - LIV 1Y u

SEAIUNOSTY ALVIOIIOD W
i R otpad ) T
R R - | uoppywouwnddwy | :
snye)Gg/ssaa301g ] qewmsSug | fuony | UoREPUIWO0I3Y o

01/600T SUONEPUIWI0IY SWIpUE)sINQ - 310doy $s91501g pafred(q

V XIONHddV

CI/TT0T LIOdHY LIANV ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVNYAINI ALLIOTI]



9 o8eq C1/110T Hoday [ Iagreny) — npny rewranuy Ss8une jo ysnolog uopuo

[10C 2uny :2u1ipvap pasiaay

‘osuodsal s 01eypoN wo
Surpuadap ‘eAnestpur St T10T aunf Jo oUI[peap posIAal off] , * ;

"91ESYLON [IM sSunesw

Almopenb oy w PasTel 9q [[Im anssI sy ‘ToAmoYy ‘woos
SUOP 94 [IIM 1) ey A[OYI[UN ParepIstuoo STI] “dn-moro3 213 *,
JO owm 3y e 189nbas sy pajuewarduur jou oary 91BBLION |
"IDAOMOY  o1BSYIION M SIJ} pester sey [ouno) ayj, : A
[

‘I102/90/90 21wpd)) 1usmaSounyy

S1N03[00]
"91eSYIION 01 payrugns osn pue sydwepe  ssaoor pasuoyImeU} o
U99q sey 3sonber juswsoueyus [BULIO “Jonuod s AoSuLepy .m

JO opispno st smp se pepraoid opep uoneymowLdwr oN ,* PUE ‘WSS 311 01 550002 1051

Page 84

110¢/1/5¢ a1pd)) 1uomaSvuvyy ‘SPIRY 10 SO[1 WRISAS 0 safunyy o

:SBaTe FULMO[TOT |
°U} 101 pap10oal ST AJIAMOE walsks e ey
smsu2 djey 01 JuoweSeurty YIM patejduion | |
°q PMoys smyy, Sunipne 1oy paimbag m@Emi |
oW seywads Anfeuonoung [Ten} JIipne oinsus | !
01 POMRTASI 3q pInoys uoneordde pymgr pue w
|

‘PonRIIIgNS oq
[[I4 Tonepuswoosr sy wodn paseq 1senbar Justeouryue
Ue 9A0QE sjonuoo ndur Ul TIM Se “10A0MOH parnSyuos
SEAVTT oyl Jety) Aem oy 03 anp oy ST J2 pojuswerduur oq
01 SU103 10U ST UOHEPUSUIIOoaI ST} 387} poaISe uoeaq sey J]

‘pyusmdpduy Apjaeg 010 1sn3ny [¢ z UBLJT oy uo ooerd ur qren HpnE Juoimo oy,
; _ un.ﬁ.«..un _ .r_ S SRR e :
i ) ‘uonejuIudury _m
SNJBJS/SS2A50.4§ _ . [euIsLI() Ajuiorag h UONRPUSUTI0I Y]

| V XIONTddV
CI/TI0T LYOdHAY LIANV ATHALYVNO - LIany TVNITINT ALLIOTA



Page 85

[ 288gq

T1/110T Woday [ 1011en) — 1PNy [eUiaiu] AoSuLIey] wo ysnosog uopuo-y

[10C [14dy (€ -ouljppa(] pasiavy

“JISTA
Suuroiruowt snotasxd 21 Je pester senssI Jo dn-mor[oy oyl
107 PIoY ® apnjout 0} pajepdn oq PINOYS WLIOY AN} TOAIMOH
"POSTEI U9( 9A®Y Sonsst dn MO[[O] puUB pasn ueaq Sey
euuo]-oxd pIepuels Y 9oy} UO POPIOOAI USAG SABY SIISIA
JU00I PUB POUTBIUIBW URQ 9ARY S}0oyspeaIds SUrIojruomy

JISTA SULIOJIUOW SNO1ARId S1) 18 Pasel |
sonsst Jo dn-mo[[o} oy} I0J POy ' opnjour
0} pejepdn oq pnoys pue ‘SuoneSIURSIO |
[l 10} AQUSISISUOd pasI[un  aq  p[noys |
S}ISIA OU} JO S[IBJOp PI0O2I 0} Pasn vuuol-oid
pIepuess o} 1Bl PIPUSUIUIOdAT IOYMNY ST i

'SISeq Je[ndal e uo parepdn oq pnoys
pre jueid Jo 1dooo Ul suonesiuesIo Areyunjoa “
0} SUSIA SULIONUOW JO S9IBp oY} PIOdAI |
01 100430 Moddng Sunoirojy pue oocmaﬂ,

M |
: |
_
_ |
|
| |
4 m
|
|

payuwowarduy Apaeg Aeyerpoumuy 7 o Aq peurejureur Jooyspealds Sutojuow oy H ! 5
SNOILILVSINVDYO AWV, w?DH@ w
HALLAODIXH A4THD
[10T 4qn auijpvap pasiaay o
"C1/110¢ 1o11enb puooas oy U ponsst oq [[1A4 UOJLIOY ], _
jein woy uoder oy eyl peypadxa st ) sampeooid _
JO MOTARI I9A0D J[IM [OTYM ‘SIONPNE [BUIRIXA S,[I0UN0)) 9} m
‘ToyWIOY ], JuRID Aq uaMepepun Suleq AJUOLMO SI BAIE SIY) - , h
Jo upne Uy "Bpussy UORESI[EUOSIo 91} Jo uonejuowoydun '[OUOO TOTSIOA JO 95N 3y} Yo n oIy f
oY} 0} oNp -POMIIASI UIq 104 10U oary sampaooxd oy 30 pourela1 oq PINoYs ST JO S0UIPTIAY "2[0YM |
. , B SB [I0UNO)) U} JO SPAN0OL[QO PUB UOHOAIIP m
JI10Z p4dy 9 apopd)) juswaSouvpy OIS01BXS ST YA OUI] Ul 9B SIURIUO0D St jBip | ,
SINSUS 0] ‘pajepdn PUB POMOIASI ST [RNUEA] i
ssaadoaJ uy 110T YoIeN 7 JUOWSEURIN  oIg) pUB UOWSSASSY oy | ¢ "
: :
HITVEH TVINTN |
SADIAYES ODNISQOH ANV SL1NAV |
oumpeaq | i
gaﬁnoﬁuﬁﬁh

SNIB)Q/SS9IB04J

[BUIBLIQ | Quiong

:
{
|
h

uonepuaw QJQN—

4 XIANHIIY

TI/110T THOdTY LIANV A TIALIVAO - LIAAV TV NAFTINI HLLIOTAA



g oSeg CI/1107 Woday 1 Ruen) — npny [euIy £a8unreyy jo ysnolog uopuoy

SUONEBPUAtIIOoa] JO uonelnewsdumr payre)s OABY SIA0LTO — pajustuadug Apaeg

"lI9Ye} Ud9q 10U Seyy uonoe QADEBUINE “PISSIIPPE Uasq jou SEY UOLBPUaWIIOal o) — pormowrerdwy jon

ISLL 9Y3 SSaIppe 0} uaye) usaq Seq UOHO® JATIBUIQNE 10 ‘Wo)SAS S Ul seueyd 0] atip 9[qeodde 103uof ou st UONBPUSWUIONRL 3] ~ W/a7

sesuodsar y0 ojdwes ¢ POLIoA 9ARY OM\ "STOTIEPUSTITIONST Jo ssaxdord oy UOHEOYILLd-J19s ySnory pejesipu STY SI20TI0 — pRusmaiduuy
I s | 1 0 € 9% | v |81 | ¥ | sc |9 |pz]| g _ P10
—— T—— T ———— 1
_ !
ff , S101E0TPUT 20UBWIONIS [euoneN — Anrend) vieq!
0 0o | o 0 ! I 01 T 10 z 1] 1] 0 |reomseg : ~eN A j
3 . §
I 0 | 1 0 L olejtjelof v |1z 1 |mesmesng f1ares 7 mieey)
_ SIALNOBX moEUﬁ,
|__| o, ) S B h
0 o 0 0 0 z 0| 2 0 ¢ 0 c 0 | renwesqng $90TAIRG BuIsnoyy Aoy 79 ,...:ém.;mm
| $NAIIG SUISTIOY 20 mxssz
) ]
0 0 | 0 0 c ] Lt lecls]o) 6 |z|cL]o/|mnumgg SSOIMIBS SurIE))
©O n 9AIIS S 91doa g Sunox ¥ QQMEEUW
5] | . o —
P 0 . “ 0 0 0 € I Z 0 L z ¢ 0 | mnumsqng SOBLI] SIUSWARY JYS 01 it vﬁo&@,gmﬁm
w __ LI - 89211085y a3mrodio |
o 9JIAIRG 107107
0 0 0 0 0 9 0 S I 9 0 IS | | [enuesqng suoydafa [, smoypg F0 100 JO uswaFeunyy
0 0 | 0 0 0 F 0 I ¢ b 0 1 ¢ paiTIry (1rpne JISWeMI01g) sjuensuosy 1o sy
__ $20.0m0say a1wr0do )
: :
‘Suipueysing [ onp Ssaasoag| ~duy _ _ e {

SO JON | . of JONL PRVNCTmogtae Sl oy S 1L A P RS R O
I Ajrionig _ p)uowsdumy A103a1e
J AN [P
SUOHEPUIWIMI039}] souTInSSY VIAV LIany

TIOMNPOY T1/0107 -91qey dpy MOf[0§

V XIANHIdav
CU/TT0T LYIOdHY LIANV ATdALYVNO - LIany TVNYAINI HLLIO TG



Page 87

6 2%eq CT1/110T Moday T 1010 — 1pny [etsaiu] A0SuLiel Jo g8noiog uopuo|

.
-
I
]
m
i
L
i |
, |
.
[ 107 42Quidda(] [ € 2Uljpnap pasiady M *
|
"S3UNEIW WNIO A19JBS PUB I EOH 9JRI0NSIIP 18 POIOUOU 'sonsst Aue ssoIppe _ ”
9q [im ssaxsoxd pue 91BIONLI(J YOBO UM SIOLJO AloTeS 01 uonpe oendordde Surye; pue ‘sirodo: _. i
2 U[BSH ST} 0 PapeIsEd Uaq SBY 9nSSI ST} ‘I0A9MOY] ‘[IOUN0.) T2} POPIIIGNS 10U OARY 18U} Sa1BI00011(] | _
SU} SSOIOR SJUIRISUOD 30IN0SAI JUSLIND 0] anp SAJBIOIOLIL(] uo dn Suimof[o] epnpour pnoys ssesoid w w
[[e 103 UOREPUSWIIOOAT ST} Juowe[duwr 03 JNoyJIp Ueaq sey I AL "SHodey] AIAIS 918I103001L(T A19]RS 29 ﬁ _,
{[107 aungp awpdn 1usmaSvuvpy WeeH \mmoﬁmsv 1ot “duripesp pagroads | :
UMM QRS 03 S1RION0QII YOBS 0] | .
pajuwamardwy Apaeg INARLS 1 oorld ur nd aq pinoys sseooid [euwol v | 1,
ALZAVS ¥ HLTYEH |
JALLADAXH AAIHO
ourpraq | |
| _. | | uopmuonyduy | |
m Snye)S/ssardorgy G LR R A e [BUISLIQ _ Aonag | : UONEPUIUILNOII Y

LT/0T0C Suonepudmmoddy] sutpueisng - 31odoy ssaaSoag pajresaq

V XIGN3ddV
CU/IT0T LYOdAY LIANV ATIALAVNO - LIANV TYNYALNI ALLIO T



01 o3eq
CI/110Z woday 1 Hotwso — PNV [ewratuy AoZuLiey Jo gsnorog uopuc

PRI usjewyo, ayanoy, aniop jo I9GUIaYAl

: : SULTY ISquisul syt pue L1 JO S1onns (25
995 2% [e39] 271 Jo uondirose ‘00" .
- momm@nomwﬂu%ﬂ Mmonmw%wﬁ pue oreredes AqjeSe] ere swuy roquow osoum “aoruerens \Eg@w“ H wam&%%wmww\mw%ow Eowmmoé 00" 210D MMM
FORA O TG IquIdwr WOpSUry pajrun) A ‘g SMIO[(T Jo ATeIpIsqns ® st pejrumy Jpny [euzoYg] Mo‘p)wmvwmpﬁm m%%%m% SrtoeG
, o w TRES Y SYSNOL 2 antofagy

‘ m 07 ?, ’ T M
@ WMW.W =} muﬁﬁm mUHHm Mgm S ﬁOHOHWMWQ.NH So.muwﬁ ﬁ@wa nm _ M\V .m Omuﬁ _ “HQ -ﬂ,w M Z nr _ “Dmﬂcm :~$ .@U,GMHC MuDH 18152 m
Sar1E ¢ u O 3. ] 2 I I . : HolSlo

“payru
POYWIT PNy [EWISNU] 10303§ O1[qng SYono |, 2 SHIOTR(T 01 $20URIRJAI ATE OPIOTA(T 0 SOOUAIIAT IUWNOOP ST ]

1107 &g
Uopuoy

POIWIT IIPTY [BUIU] 10)99G oTjqug 2N0J, 29 31110[3(T

‘pIROg S ‘
o 2 m soedocs 1 o Momow HHMMMMMM@MH@MQ PUe Ipny [euonewIaiuy o Aq Pansst (000€ TYSD Siuowos BSUT 20UBINSSY WO prepueIg
I I I I Ul POpIeAE [9AS] 20UBINSSE oY  WoIsAs [onuoo
S [BUISIUL 2[qRISI © JO 20uruIuTew ot

Page 88
I
&
:
2.
g
3
g
Q
g
&
2
g
>
0
2
]
=
g
=}
:
Q
(5]
=
5
Q
S
o
o
. =}
=
3
g
3
g
2
L
g
g
g
2
=
B
&
&8
&
o
i3]
g
=
Q
Q
a3
L
72}
Q
=
G
]
2
Q
=
=
=
=
«
(5]
=
]
7
o)
o
O
2
e
E
+
o
B
=
=
Jos
«

;WO WE@Q g MQDHHH@m.NHHNS \% I UAPI Se seare TOo snooJ O mmwm 2P 2Ie [ (4 _ _ ) ue 20 m
B @ mu@;%.n_ mu. Se s sno ,.w 1 ﬁ@ .m U X mOHDﬁ@OO&Q uﬁz @EOHQ_ ﬁ.ﬂ,ﬁ@ QAISNTOD HMDHNM@ IHOOHQ OQ ou mw
I ' . e minsse
D wu Q. Bl D.@H\VO.HQ \A. oo ued OI3uoo _NEOHQ.m ,WO WSDH@%W MugOm HH@\Vm ‘SonLIRING LN 10 mudﬁh,ﬂ .wO \Aum,mﬁmwmog OQH 0} n.mu.mmbwh 2AY w Q! QT 3.
2IN]08ge 10U I8 91GeUuos 5 . 1 S s s wu -

SIe “Iiom noy) Sunonpuoo w ‘Sioupny - I 2 v smS
nonp I 'stopny  -AieraSern 1o PUEY JO SR0UBISWNOID [[B AJnuept 03 nodn PaIar Jou ‘sponuos [EUIIUL W sassamyeam pu sq1
rurs Iy uans

9} PUE S[ONUOD [BWIDIIT JO T9)SAS DN :
— SEsmmMm - M novww ! M.Mo” Mﬂ %M:@MMuo%R o[ 1eqy ostseqdws opy  “saonoerd jusmoSeuem pumos jo woneordde oy xof somqisuodsar
_Aq passasse aq prnoys .ﬁqoagoaﬂz 101 muosmﬁnow%ooogow | PO WPnR [P Jo conemopiad TLL DEMAmEIN o1 A3y eiosaq sovduwy m boﬁ o s,ow
© s o a2 o .zm mE. d "opet 2q S Jeyy sjuswaAoidumn I[® 10 151X 12y sessam{eam ayy [e Jo Eoﬁﬂﬂm @:%E axdu

IPIE [BUIUI IO JO 8smM0o oy Sump UonuLYE 1O 0} SWED Yompm asoyl Aquo are 1oder smp ur posiex Aﬁoﬁwdw MMM

M
0J2q 1no 398 mQOﬁﬁgﬁ My Jo SISeq 21} "o ﬁonQ@.HQ ST yomym 110dax mﬁﬂw 101 \O:mnﬁmﬂogmuh e} oM
: & 3 S b M - £

ANqIqisuodsay jo JUBWI B}

" XIAN ’
CI/IT0T LIOdAY LIANY ATIALAVAO - LIANV TVYNYTINT MHHMWWHWN



| Jo | ebey

9 9 6 IEFOUM
BUIOOU|
paubisay L L b SSuy JO Yayi Jo uonehsiiy
aindausip o1l [jounon _
V/N 0 0 ! Buibupig yo uonebejpy
BABS| INOYLM JUssqe Aujigeuieisng
passiwsIq L A L sakojdws 1By} uopeBe|y pue aoe{d
wewAojdws saoInossy
V/N 0 0 2 | puo9ss Jo uoebe)y oleiodion
_ 1usWwAodws ]
» | PU0Dss aie0ep 0] pajey
o Buiusep L L L | sefojdws 18Y) uoebsjpy
%u [eaddy |
© 1e pjeydn fessiwsiqg !
o swoou; Bupjied _
passiwsidg L L L 0 4oy} Jo uopnebe|y “
_
1unoooe Buiseyoind aoinIeg
paubisay L L L 0 8snsjw jo uoyebe|y s.uaipiysn
Buissenuen SAINDEXT |
pessiwsI( F L k 4enba.i jo uonebejy 1B1YD juBysissy |
uonebiiseaul
Areuydiosip 1 102/90/0¢ _ ,
(umouy 1) 01 109lgns 1e uanoud pajebnseaul _
| (3) enfep swoonQ Aseuidiosiq | sieoiyo jo "ON S8SED JO 'ON S9SB9 JO ‘ON adA| AenbBauy ~_ 91R1I0}084i(]

L1/010C WOYAH 4/9 % L1/90/0€ - L1/¥0/10 Q4LVOILSIANI STILIYYINDIAYYI - 1iany 3SNOH NI
d XION3Addv



Page 90

Haringey Council — Corporate Committee

Disciplinary Case Analysis April to June 2011

Introduction

Appendix C

The information in this report is taken from SAP, covering the period 01 April 2011 — 30 June 2011.

The data is based on Haringey Council employees who

¢ hold Permanent, Temporary or Fixed Term Contracts

Note that this data excludes:

e (Casual or Sessional Workers
e Schools
» Agency Workers

lts & Housing

ervice

RSP ——

Ihe Children & Young People's S

urces

Corporate Reso

The Council’s Disciplinary Procedure is considered as a tool to assist in good management and not
solely as a means of imposing sanctions or setting out procedures leading to dismissal.

The procedure aims to:

L]

Allow managers to address issues of unsatisfactory conduct and seek improvements in
behaviour
Ensure that employees covered by the procedure are treated fairly and consistently

‘Ensure that proper and adequate procedures are observed before any disciplinary decisions are

taken

Help and encourage all employees to achieve and maintain standards of conduct, attendance
and job performance

Maintain discipline essential to the delivery of high quality services

Protect the health, safety and well being of staff, service users and members of the public
Safeguard the integrity and good reputation of the Council

(Disciplinary Procedure July 2005)

foté



Appendix C

Disciplinary Cases

e et st ot s i

}_Gland Totalm

Please, note that the total number of cases is 43, but this only represents 38 employees. The reason
being, that one employee can have more than one case running concurrently.  For example, an

* Children’s has the highest percentage of disciplinary cases against its workforce at 2.1 9% in
- this quarter ‘

. 30 cases remain ‘open’ at.the end of this period

The following table looks at the stages of Disciplinary cases,

S je
Invest. -

!
|
l,. SRl S e R E el L
[ not suspende | . .

nvest. - suspended | T

!
!
i

ET

 Appeal

Total 30




Page 92

Appendix C
The following table identifies the outcomes of the 13 cases that were concluded.

Disciplinary Case Outcomes

Invest. - Invest -k_; Invest. -
suspended  appeal | El:2

e

| not
2 e suspended e Sierir R | R
Compromlse agreemgnt 1 o f _ ! 9 i

Outcomé

)

olololol —|

-Dis. Appeal Disty | e
DIS Appeal Part Upheld i e et [ gt
Dls Appeal Upheld : -

 Dis. Appeal Wlthdrawn ] K

0
0
! DlS. Dssmlssa[ | 0 |
Dis. ETDlSmlssed SR [ iy O l
z -
0
1

i Dis. ET Wlthdrawn

Dis. Final Written Warnlng
, Dis. No Actlon

 Dis. Other -
DIS Retegatron/Demot[on

i
P i
T

4

'D”j_g.“Res;gned -
_;Dis_. Verbal War 3t
Dis. Written Warmng l o

lali o e — =] = [all o i

;"Escalated to next stage et
Suspensnon Llfted - t -

isiolo|oloiololo|lojolololelo|olo =

o N Ioio
tol o kel o lio|

!Totat : ko 156“M

o 23% of cases resulted in Dis. Other

This table displays reasons for Disciplinary action against employees.

Reasons for Disciplinary Cases

? : CaseAs Cloi‘, d o Tomt.glwmu e dw; ~:~:

Mlsuse of resources
: Negllgence : ; ‘ el i
| Other ; k

Total

ety X I, x4,

s The highest cause for disciplinary action was for Behaviour at 33%
Jofé



This table looks at the ethnic breakdown

b

e R A Ty e St i B A el

Ethnic Class

Page 93

and gender split for Disciplinary cases

Disciplinary Case emplbyee representation

Ethnicity and Gender

Lo [ o0

Appendix C

¢  32% of the workforce is male, but the male representation with disciplinary cases is significantly

higher at 50%

The following table looks at the ethnic bréakdown per Directorate and across grade bands.

3 | 50

[ e

e e s o
.~D”’ £ L ) s
Group T | WF .'

Band

WE T [ wF LTl wr | T

WF |

Disciplinary Case employee representation by
~ Ethnicity and Grade

(T = Total no. in grade band, WF = % of total disciplined employees in Directorate)

T | WF |

|
33 |

{312
E_O__

AS

f C

o nion

© nioclo)

o fw

1]

|3 | 50 |
13 [ s0 !

6 | 100
17



Page 94

Appendix C
Suspensions

This table shows a summary of suspension cases.

Summary of Suspension Cases

f cases ’heérkd’

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

The table below looks at the 21 suspension cases and identifies the no. of working days each case has

taken. If a case has not concluded by the end of the quarter, the number of working days is calculated
from the start date of the suspension to the end of the quarter.

The table also identifies, by directorate, the average number of days suspension for all cases, the
maximum days for a single case and average days suspension for cases heard within that period.

Timescales (no of days) of Suspension Cases

61- | 121- [ 181- |, | Total |Total & daysof |
120 | 180 | 240 cases | days | total

'HGY g8

A
i Total cases
 closed

On average, 96 days were spent on each suspension case within the quarter.



Appendix C

The chart below illustrates the average and maximum number of days taken for a suspension case by
Directorate for the quarter. :

450 e ———— NM&MA“—__Mw&M#«“ﬁ
" 400 , A

¢ 300
250
200
150
100 |
50 |

The chart below looks at the number of Suspension cases per Quarter for a rolling year and highlights
Haringey Council's average number of days per case. '

-
No. of Cases and Average days taken per Case
by Quarter

: Ay
= § R L x PR ey

Q4 -Jan11 -Mart1 Q1 =Aprit - Junti

|

Q3 - Oct10 - Dec10

Q2 - Julo - Sep10

(B Total Number of Cases 8 Average Days per Case ,f



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



Page97  Agenda ltem 10

e

Corporate Committee 20 June 2011

Report Title. Establishing a Shared Economic Development Service

Report of Lyn Gardner, Director, Place and Sustainability

1307 "

Contact Officer : Marc Dorfman, Assistant Director, Planning & Regeneration

Marc.dorfman@haringe V. '
02084895538 - 6 ‘M

‘Wards(s) affected: ALL | Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1 To get approval to establish the new Shared Economic Development Service for
Haringey and Waltham Forest following the formal consuitation with staff and their
Trades Unions. The outline service description, and proposed organisational chart

and ring-fenced recruitment schedule are appended.
‘o

LY

2:’ Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
" 2.1. Not applicable ‘

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 Rethinking Haringey - Outcome 1 Thriving :

Regenerating the borough; creating opportunities for employment and educational
attainment; tackling low income and poverty; providing a balance of different types of
home which offer quality, affordability and sustainability

3.2 Sustainable Community Strategy outcome -~ Economic vitality and prosperity shared
by all




Page 98

3.3 Regeneration Strategy - To put People Places and Prosperlty at the heart of
regeneration m Haringey.

4. Recommendations

4.1.To agree the ongoing work on developing the new shared service including
establishing the service based on the appended organisational structure and ring
fenced recruitment process.

4.2.The Head of Economic Development in Waltham Forest will be seconded to
Haringey for 6 months as Interim Head of Shared Economic Development
Service to establish the service and develop the service offer for both boroughs
including accountability and location.

4.3. Recruitment to the posts below Head of Service including Economic
Development Manager to proceed as set out in ring fence recruitment schedule
in Appendix 1.

4.4.To have due regard to the authority’s public sector equality duties in relation to
the agreement of Recommendation 4.1.

4.5.As the Council is currently reviewing its approach on tackling worklessness thIS
report focuses on the core economic development service as set out in the
Cabinet report of 8 February 2011. Delivery and Programme Management posts
are covered by a separate report and process.

" 4.6. To note that this is a separate restructure to the Planning, Regeneration and

Economy (PRE) restructure agreed at the Committee’s June meeting, but will sit
within the PRE service.

-

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.Haringey and Waltham Forest Councils have already agreed to develop a shared
Economic Development Service — to be established by the summer of 2011.
This recommendation will enable ongoing work on creating the service to
proceed to schedule and secure the efficiencies and savings outlined in 2011/12.

6. Other optlons considered
6.1.Other options considered were maintaining separate services but these would
not deliver the scale of efficiencies needed and will not facilitate greater sub-
. - regional working and linkages.

7. Summary
7.1.Haringey and Waitham Forest Councnls are working to establish a Shared
Economic Development Service which will involve collapsing both current
services into a single reconfigured service.
7.2.This report sets out the establishment of the new shared service and required
proposed changes to the current establishment.
7.3.The current establishment includes 20 staff including 3 fixed term posts (after 4




| Page 99

have taken voluntary redundancy) with 9 in the core Economic Regeneration
service funded through council revenue, 2 in Programme Management funded
through LDA grant (fixed term) and 9 in current direct delivery teams Families into
Work and Employment Action Network funded through ABG and LDA grant plus
the Future Jobs Fund Co-ordinator funded through ABG (fixed term.) This report
focuses on changes to the core Economic Regeneration service funded through
council revenue. Programme Management and delivery teams are covered by a
separate report and process.

7.4.The proposals for a shared service will see a core shared Economic
Development service of 8 posts to cover both boroughs. A proposed ring fenced
recruitment schedule to these posts is appended at Appendix 1.

7.5.The shared service reorganisation will sit within the wider PRE service. The

proposed PRE structure will consist of the following services:

Building Control '

Carbon Management and Sustainability Service

Development Management and Planning Enforcement

Shared Economic Development Service (with Waltham Forest)

Business Development and Technical Support

7.6 Recruitment to the shared service will be in line with Haringey’s and LBWF
recruitment processes under restructuring policy and a range of support is
available to staff through the Haringey Supporting Change programme to support
staff in preparing for interviews etc. Recruitment panels will include staff from
both boroughs for the shared service. Previous open ring fences have now been
changed to closed ring fences with the exception of the Economic Development
Officer (Contracts & Monitoring) which remains an open ring fence. The job
descriptions for respective roles for both boroughs are generic and aligned to
reflect the respective grades according to the Borough pay grading structure.
Normal periods of notice and redeployment will be adhered to for affected staff.

7.7 The Head of Economic Development in Waltham Forest will be seconded to
Haringey for 6 months as Interim Head of Shared Economic Development Service
to establish the service, develop the service offer for both boroughs including
accountability and location. Recruitment to the posts below Head of Service
including Economic Development Manager to proceed as set out in ring fence
recruitment schedule in Appendix 1. The permanent Head of Service post to be
recruited to after 6 months.

7.8 On employment staff currently employed by Haringey will continue to be
employed by Haringey if and when appointed to the shared service, disciplinary
and grievances will be dealt with by and under a staff member’s employing
authority. This will be an interim arrangement until the shared service model is
established and long term agreements and arrangements on accountability and
governance are established. There will also be considerations for secondment
opportunities between both boroughs.

7.9 Work is ongoing on establishing the shared service model including governance
and accountability. This will include agreements on reviews of shared services.
Staff in the respective economic development services are and will continue to be
employed by the Authority which employed them prior to the (partnership
agreement) and are ultimately accountable to their respective Head of Paid
service. To the extent that staff make decisions on behalf or for one or the other




Page 100

of the authorities, they do so on the basis of specific or general delegated
authority from the relevant Authority. :

7.10 Staff will continue to work from their current locations and attend relevant
meetings in the two boroughs. Staff will also be able to work flexibly in both
boroughs. Currently staff attend out of borough meetings and this will not change
in the shared service.

7.11 The shared service will be funded by both Haringey and Waltham Forest Councils
on an equal 50/50 basis sharing full costs.

7.12 A full service offer will be developed which will set out the service to each
borough ensuring parity of service.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1.The draft budget proposals for 2011-12 assume a £75,000 saving from the
creation of a Shared Services model for Economic Development. This is based
on the new structure being implemented around June/July 2011 and thus three
quarters of the full year saving of £100,000 is achievable. Delays to establishing
the service by September will reduce savings in 2011/12 to £54,000. The
reductions in post numbers are consistent with this level of saving being
achievable. The total savings from the base budget are £100,000 p.a.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.In considering the recommendations, particularly that at 4.1, the Committee
should take into account the outcome of the consultation with staff and trades
unions presented to the Committee at its June meeting.

9.2.The decision in principle must pay due regard to the authority’s public sector
equalities duties, including consideration of the attached equalities impact
assessments

9.3.The carrying out of this proposal must comply with the Council’s procedures
concerning restructuring. The position of staff who may be displaced as a result
of this reorganisation will need to be considered under the terms of the Council’s
procedures regarding redeployment and redundancy. ‘

10. Head of Procurement Comments —| Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1. Not Applicable ‘

11. Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. An Equality Impact Assessment on the shared service re-organisation has
been carried out and was presented at the Committee’s June meeting.




Page 101

12. Consultation

12.1. Informal consuitations have been undertaken with staff in Economic
Regeneration at team meetings in January, February and March 2011

12.2. A formal consultation with staff and trades unions was carried out between 4
April and 6 May 2011 including a formal consuitation meeting on 11 April 2011.

12.3. Responses were received from Unison, a collaborative staff response and 2
individual responses relating to the work roles of programme management staff
and suggestions for a new post within the delivery team. The main issues raised
were around consultations across two boroughs, recruitment to the new service,
location, management, possible redundancies, employment rights, funding of the |
shared service, the future and make up of the delivery team (funding),
governance and accountability of the new service.

12.4. The management responses were presented at the Committee’s June
meeting.

13. Service Financial Comments

13.1. As per the Chief Financial Officer comments above. Furthermore, any
~ expenditure incurred in the setting up of the shared service will be contained
within the existing revenue budget

14. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
14.1. Appendix 1 - Shared Service outline

15.Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
15.1. Not Applicable




Page 102

Appendix 1

A Shared Economic Development Service for Haringey and Waltham
Forest

Background

Local authorities are facing substantial spending reductions which will impact on
service delivery especially on non-statutory services. Further following Total Place
initiatives and the development of the Coalition Government’s “Big Society”
approach combined with the current efficiency agenda puts shared service delivery
in the centre ground of Government policy. No longer can public bodies
automatically take the stance that undertaking any activity on a standalone basis is
the most cost effective way of going forward. A new Shared Services approach is
needed to release efficiencies across the system and support delivery more focused
on customer needs. Shared services provide public service organisations with the
opportunity to reduce waste and inefficiency by re-using assets and sharing
investments with others.

Following agreement at Cabinets in February 2011 work on sharing Economic
Development services in both boroughs is progressing.

The Shared Service

Economic Development covers work areas and priorities around employment and
skills focussing on tackling worklessness, and attracting investment for business
and enterprise with the overall objective of enabling economic prosperity for
residents of both boroughs through supporting job creation and local enterprise.

Work programmes and streams covered by a shared economic development service
include:

Strategy

Develop agreed shared strategy and high level outcomes and KPls
Implementation and reporting on strategy and outcomes ‘
Cross-borough partnerships — enterprise, business, employment
Liaising with and linking sub-regional and regional priorities, initiatives

Tackling Worklessness
o local programme delivery and programme management
links with the Work Programme
commissioning and contract management
external funding
cross-borough partnerships and delivery
partnership working with JCP/DWP
policy and strategy developments and responses
procurement/contracts and local labour

*® & 5 o & o o

Working with local businesses
e understand and address skills gaps in the labour market
« broker relationships with private sector businesses to secure job
opportunities for local people



Page 103

develop and link to local enterprise initiatives

inward investment

encourage, support and promote an enterprising culture
develop business support initiatives leading to job creation
establishing apprenticeship opportunities

policy and strategy developments and responses
procurement/contracts and local businesses

® & & o ¢ ¢ o

Developing and establishing a social enterprise
* Outsourcing operational delivery of interventions and programmes of activity
focussing on tackling worklessness, social inclusion and promoting youth
employment initiatives into a new social enterprise.

Location

The Shared Service will have a physical presence in both boroughs with both the
Head of Service and Economic Development Manager dividing their times between
the boroughs and each borough having access to Economic Development Officers.

Milestones A

Phase 1 - Development of service and model via Compatibility Analysis and the
Implementation and Engagement Process - January 2011- March 2011

Staff consultation — April/May 2011

Recruitment to Shared Service - August 2011

Phase 2 - Shared Service established with Head of Shared Economic Development
Service - September 2011

Develop agreed shared strategy and high level outcomes — September/October
2011

Develop agreed shared KPIs and reporting mechanisms — September/October 2011
Service work programme agreed — September 2011



“Lodes ejesedas & Aq peleroa ese Aayy ‘eioniised siyl jo ped jou ese pue sysod pspuny jue.b ese soley ul sysod |1y
1 LOZ USieN HLeyd _mco_umw_:mmho :O_ﬁmgmcmmmm Jlwouod3 usun)



ainjonag feuonesiuebiQ pasodoly
8JIAlSg Juswidolens( o1wouoo3 pareyg



Page 106

25eeve3 | | vi0L
192130 PunojiuoN

19010 BuLIoHUOW

JabBeuey SIS 9 wewAioldw
Jobeuepy 1098loid

JsBeuepy JuswAoidw3
juswidojaneq 21LIoU0DT JO pesH

110z aunp ® eo1neS uswdojene o1LOU0DT 18104 Weyle

Y00EGEI V101
Joyensiuupy

(se8) Wiy yBNOIYL papuny) JOOWO W]

192130 uoleisusbay

J01BUIPIO-07) Juswdojana ssauisng

(esudisiug » sseuisng) Joo1yQ Adljod

(esudisiuz y sseuisng) 180140 Ad110d

(SIS » uswhodwizg) 18010 Aotjod

(1102 judy Aouepunpsay Asejunijop) 1ebeue esudieiug x sseuisng
(siS % weswAoldwy) Jebeuey uoneseusbey

(960€ punoJe jo mocmSmE [euopeu ‘uoisuad s3s09-uo Buipnjoul)
L LOZ 2unp ® saue[eg 991A19S uonesauabay olwouooy Asbuuey

sBuineg pue sBunsos aoiAeg paleysg



Page 107

996/223 90IAI8S paseys woly sbuiaes 101

G61€€23 1sa.104 weyyem
G61€€2C3 RebBuLien
sybnouog o0y 9o1M19g 10 1509

06£99+3 Tv1i0L
(se8} wiy yBnoays papuny) (Aebuey) 19010 Wi

19010 poddng uonessusbay

48210 uolessusbay

19210 uswdojersq oiwouoog

182140 weawdojersq ojouoog

190140 Juswidojensq o1wouoos Jojusg

1901140 WewidojensQ o1wouoog Joiusg

Jebeue uswdojens( olWou0o3

80IAISG JO peal

(9%50¢€ punoue jo sdueINsUl [euoney ‘uojsuad S31S00-Uo Buipnjoul)
1102 Isnbny @ eoinieg Juswidojanaq Olwouooy paseysg

95E¥693 SOJIAISS 158104 Weynem ® AebuueH TviOL



Page 108

Haringey Council

Proposals For Ring Fenced Recruitment

Interim Head of Shared Economic Head of Economic Development (LBWF) - 6 month

Development Service secondment

Economic Development Manager Regeneration Manager (LBH)

‘ Closed Ring Fence

Economic Development Officer Closed ring fence

(Policy & Projects) x 4 Policy Officers (LBH) x3
Project Manager (LBWF)

Economic Development Officer Open ring fence

{Contracts & Monitoring) Business Development Co-ordinator (LBH)
Regeneration Officer (LBH)

, Employment & Skills Officer (LBWF)

Economic Development Support Administrator (LBH)

Officer Assimilated into post ,

Film Officer (Haringey) Film Officer (Haringey) Assimilated into post




	Agenda
	5 Shared Services Preferred Partnership with London Borough of Waltham Forest - Update Report
	6 Integration of Benefits, Local Taxation and Customer Service Integration Restructure
	7 Use of Consultants - Follow-up Internal Audit report
	8 Corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy 2011-12 and Corporate Risk Register June 2011
	9 Internal Audit Progress report - 2011/12  Quarter 1
	10 Shared Economic Service

